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7)06.*N!M.=.*78!'-88(a!(-8!9/)C6!'(.(808*(!)O!7-.*98'!%*!8_C%(Na!(-8!7)06.*N!'(.(808*(!)O!7-.*98'!%*!8_C%(Na!(-8!9/)C6!

'(.(808*(! )O! 7.'-! O=)['! .*&! *)(8'! ()! (-8! O%*.*7%.=! '(.(808*('a! %*7=C&%*9! '%9*%O%7.*(! .77)C*(%*9! 6)=%7%8'X!F-8! O%*.*7%.=!

/86)/(%*9! O/.08[)/R! (-.(! -.'! M88*! .66=%8&! %*! (-8%/! 6/86./.(%)*! %'! .66=%7.M=8! =.[! .*&! `*%(8&! $%*9&)0!?77)C*(%*9!

5(.*&./&'a! %*7=C&%*9! >%*.*7%.=! 286)/(%*9! 5(.*&./&! LHI! !"#$ %&'(')&(*$ +#,-./&'0$ 1/('2(.2$ (,,*&)(3*#$ &'$ /"#$ 45$ ('2$
+#,63*&)$-7$8.#*('2$+`*%(8&!$%*9&)0!38*8/.==N!?7786(8&!?77)C*(%*9!</.7(%781X!

@*!)C/!)6%*%)*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('d!

•! 9%D8!.!(/C8!.*&!O.%/!D%8[!)O!(-8!'(.(8!)O!(-8!9/)C6^'!.*&!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N^'!.OO.%/'!.'!.(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ!.*&!)O!(-8!
9/)C6^'!6/)O%(!O)/!(-8!N8./!(-8*!8*&8&m!

•! -.D8!M88*!6/)68/=N!6/86./8&!%*!.77)/&.*78![%(-!`*%(8&!$%*9&)0!38*8/.==N!?7786(8&!?77)C*(%*9!</.7(%78m!.*&!
•! -.D8!M88*!6/86./8&!%*!.77)/&.*78![%(-!(-8!/8_C%/808*('!)O!(-8!,)06.*%8'!?7(!IHHTX!

B%-,-(@")("$,&,"&(
P8!7)*&C7(8&!)C/!.C&%(!%*!.77)/&.*78![%(-!@*(8/*.(%)*.=!5(.*&./&'!)*!?C&%(%*9!+`$1!+@5?'!+`$11!.*&!.66=%7.M=8!=.[X!bC/!

/8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'!C*&8/!(-)'8!'(.*&./&'!./8!OC/(-8/!&8'7/%M8&!%*!(-8$962&/-.:;$.#;,-';&3&*&/&#;$7-.$/"#$(62&/$-7$/"#$7&'(')&(*$
;/(/#<#'/;$'87(%)*!)O!)C/! /86)/(X!P8!./8! %*&868*&8*(!)O! (-8!9/)C6!.*&!6./8*(!7)06.*N! %*!.77)/&.*78![%(-! (-8!8(-%7.=!
/8_C%/808*('!(-.(!./8!/8=8D.*(!()!)C/!.C&%(!)O!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!%*!(-8!`$a!%*7=C&%*9!(-8!>2,e'!#(-%7.=!5(.*&./&a!.*&!

[8!-.D8!OC=O%==8&!)C/!)(-8/!8(-%7.=!/8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'!%*!.77)/&.*78![%(-!(-8'8!/8_C%/808*('X!P8!M8=%8D8!(-.(!(-8!.C&%(!8D%&8*78!

[8!-.D8!)M(.%*8&!%'!'COO%7%8*(!.*&!.66/)6/%.(8!()!6/)D%&8!.!M.'%'!O)/!)C/!)6%*%)*X!

!"&=8/-,"&-()*8%.,&+(."(+",&+(="&=*)&(
@*!.C&%(%*9!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a![8!-.D8!7)*7=C&8&!(-.(!(-8!&%/87()/'^!C'8!)O!(-8!9)%*9!7)*78/*!M.'%'!)O!.77)C*(%*9!%*!

(-8!6/86./.(%)*!)O!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!%'!.66/)6/%.(8X!

!

Q.'8&!)*!(-8![)/R![8!-.D8!68/O)/08&a![8!-.D8!*)(!%&8*(%O%8&!.*N!0.(8/%.=!C*78/(.%*(%8'!/8=.(%*9!()!8D8*('!)/!7)*&%(%)*'!

(-.(a!%*&%D%&C.==N!)/!7)==87(%D8=Na!0.N!7.'(!'%9*%O%7.*(!&)CM(!)*!(-8!9/)C6^'!.*&!6./8*(!7)06.*Ne'!.M%=%(N!()!7)*(%*C8!.'!.!

9)%*9!7)*78/*!O)/!.!68/%)&!)O!.(!=8.'(!([8=D8!0)*(-'!O/)0![-8*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!./8!.C(-)/%'8&!O)/!%''C8X!

!

bC/!/8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'!.*&!(-8!/8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'!)O!(-8!&%/87()/'![%(-!/8'687(!()!9)%*9!7)*78/*!./8!&8'7/%M8&!%*!(-8!/8=8D.*(!

'87(%)*'!)O!(-%'!/86)/(X!

M.G*)(,&@")#%.,"&(
F-8!)(-8/!%*O)/0.(%)*!7)06/%'8'!(-8!%*O)/0.(%)*!%*7=C&8&!%*!(-8!.**C.=!/86)/(!)(-8/!(-.*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!.*&!)C/!

.C&%()/^'!/86)/(!(-8/8)*X!F-8!&%/87()/'!./8!/8'6)*'%M=8!O)/!(-8!)(-8/!%*O)/0.(%)*!7)*(.%*8&![%(-%*!(-8!.**C.=!/86)/(X!bC/!

)6%*%)*!)*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!&)8'!*)(!7)D8/!(-8!)(-8/!%*O)/0.(%)*!.*&a!8B786(!()!(-8!8B(8*(!)(-8/[%'8!8B6=%7%(=N!'(.(8&!

%*! )C/! /86)/(a! [8! &)! *)(! 8B6/8''! .*N! O)/0! )O! .''C/.*78! 7)*7=C'%)*! (-8/8)*X! bC/! /8'6)*'%M%=%(N! %'! ()! /8.&! (-8! )(-8/!

%*O)/0.(%)*!.*&a!%*!&)%*9!')a!7)*'%&8/![-8(-8/!(-8!)(-8/!%*O)/0.(%)*!%'!0.(8/%.==N!%*7)*'%'(8*(![%(-!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!

)/!)C/!R*)[=8&98!)M(.%*8&!%*!(-8!7)C/'8!)O!(-8!.C&%(a!)/!)(-8/[%'8!.668./'!()!M8!0.(8/%.==N!0%''(.(8&X!@O![8!%&8*(%ON!'C7-!

0.(8/%.=! %*7)*'%'(8*7%8'!)/! .66./8*(!0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*('a![8! ./8! /8_C%/8&! ()!&8(8/0%*8![-8(-8/! (-%'! 9%D8'! /%'8! ()! .!

0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*(!%*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!(-80'8=D8'X!@Oa!M.'8&!)*!(-8![)/R![8!-.D8!68/O)/08&a![8!7)*7=C&8!(-.(!

(-8/8!%'!.!0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*(!)O!(-%'!)(-8/!%*O)/0.(%)*a![8!./8!/8_C%/8&!()!/86)/(!(-.(!O.7(X!

!

P8!-.D8!*)(-%*9!()!/86)/(!%*!(-%'!/89./&X!

M$,&,"&-("&(".G*)(#%..*)-($)*-=),0*9(0'(.G*(!"#$%&,*-(A=.(211N(
@*!)C/!)6%*%)*a!M.'8&!)*!(-8![)/R!C*&8/(.R8*!%*!(-8!7)C/'8!)O!)C/!.C&%(d!

•! (-8! %*O)/0.(%)*!9%D8*! %*! (-8!'(/.(89%7! /86)/(!.*&! (-8!&%/87()/'^! /86)/(! O)/! (-8!O%*.*7%.=!N8./! O)/![-%7-! (-8!O%*.*7%.=!
'(.(808*('!./8!6/86./8&!%'!7)*'%'(8*(![%(-!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('m!.*&!

•! (-8!'(/.(89%7!/86)/(!.*&!(-8!&%/87()/'^!/86)/(!-.D8!M88*!6/86./8&!%*!.77)/&.*78![%(-!.66=%7.M=8!=89.=!/8_C%/808*('X!
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I%..*)-("&(FG,=G(F*(%)*()*O/,)*9(."()*$").(0'(*L=*$.,"&!
@*!(-8!=%9-(!)O!(-8!R*)[=8&98!.*&!C*&8/'(.*&%*9!)O!(-8!9/)C6!.*&!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!.*&!(-8%/!8*D%/)*08*(!)M(.%*8&!%*!

(-8!7)C/'8!)O!(-8!.C&%(a![8!-.D8!*)(!%&8*(%O%8&!0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*('!%*!(-8!'(/.(89%7!/86)/(!)/!(-8!&%/87()/'^!/86)/(X!!

!

P8!-.D8!*)(-%*9!()!/86)/(!%*!/8'687(!)O!(-8!O)==)[%*9!0.((8/'!%*!/8=.(%)*!()![-%7-!(-8!,)06.*%8'!?7(!IHHT!/8_C%/8'!C'!()!

/86)/(!()!N)C!%Oa!%*!)C/!)6%*%)*d!

•! .&8_C.(8!.77)C*(%*9!/87)/&'!-.D8!*)(!M88*!R86(!MN!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*Na!)/!/8(C/*'!.&8_C.(8!O)/!)C/!.C&%(!-.D8!*)(!
M88*!/878%D8&!O/)0!M/.*7-8'!*)(!D%'%(8&!MN!C'm!)/!

•! (-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!./8!*)(!%*!.9/8808*(![%(-!(-8!.77)C*(%*9!/87)/&'!.*&!/8(C/*'m!)/!
•! 78/(.%*!&%'7=)'C/8'!)O!&%/87()/'^!/80C*8/.(%)*!'687%O%8&!MN!=.[!./8!*)(!0.&8m!)/!
•! [8!-.D8!*)(!/878%D8&!.==!(-8!%*O)/0.(%)*!.*&!8B6=.*.(%)*'![8!/8_C%/8!O)/!)C/!.C&%(X!

?*-$"&-,0,8,.,*-("@(9,)*=.")-!
?'!8B6=.%*8&!0)/8!OC==N!%*!(-8!&%/87()/'^!/8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'!'(.(808*(a!(-8!&%/87()/'!./8!/8'6)*'%M=8!O)/!(-8!6/86./.(%)*!)O!(-8!

O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!.*&!O)/!M8%*9!'.(%'O%8&!(-.(!(-8N!9%D8!.!(/C8!.*&!O.%/!D%8[a!.*&!O)/!'C7-!%*(8/*.=!7)*(/)=!.'!(-8!&%/87()/'!

&8(8/0%*8!%'!*878''./N!()!8*.M=8!(-8!6/86./.(%)*!)O!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!(-.(!./8!O/88!O/)0!0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*(a![-8(-8/!

&C8!()!O/.C&!)/!8//)/X!@*!6/86./%*9!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a!(-8!&%/87()/'!./8!/8'6)*'%M=8!O)/!.''8''%*9!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N^'!

.M%=%(N! ()!7)*(%*C8!.'!.!9)%*9!7)*78/*a!&%'7=)'%*9a!.'!.66=%7.M=8a!0.((8/'! /8=.(8&! ()!9)%*9!7)*78/*!.*&!C'%*9! (-8!9)%*9!

7)*78/*!M.'%'!)O!.77)C*(%*9!C*=8''!(-8!&%/87()/'!8%(-8/!%*(8*&!()!=%_C%&.(8!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!)/!()!78.'8!)68/.(%)*'a!)/!

-.D8!*)!/8.=%'(%7!.=(8/*.(%D8!MC(!()!&)!')X!

A/9,.")H-()*-$"&-,0,8,.,*-(@")(.G*(%/9,.("@(.G*(@,&%&=,%8(-.%.*#*&.-!
bC/!)Mk87(%D8'!./8!()!)M(.%*!/8.')*.M=8!.''C/.*78!.M)C(![-8(-8/!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!.'!.![-)=8!./8!O/88!O/)0!0.(8/%.=!

0%''(.(808*(a![-8(-8/!&C8!()!O/.C&!)/!8//)/a!.*&!()!%''C8!.*!.C&%()/^'!/86)/(!(-.(!%*7=C&8'!)C/!)6%*%)*X!28.')*.M=8!.''C/.*78!

%'!.!-%9-!=8D8=!)O!.''C/.*78!MC(!%'!*)(!.!9C./.*(88!(-.(!.*!.C&%(!7)*&C7(8&!%*!.77)/&.*78![%(-!@5?'!+`$1![%==!.=[.N'!&8(87(!

.! 0.(8/%.=! 0%''(.(808*(! [-8*! %(! 8B%'('X! 4%''(.(808*('! 7.*! ./%'8! O/)0! O/.C&! )/! 8//)/! .*&! ./8! 7)*'%&8/8&! 0.(8/%.=! %Oa!

%*&%D%&C.==N!)/!%*!(-8!.99/89.(8a!(-8N!7)C=&!/8.')*.M=N!M8!8B687(8&!()!%*O=C8*78!(-8!87)*)0%7!&87%'%)*'!)O!C'8/'!(.R8*!)*!

(-8!M.'%'!)O!(-8'8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('X!

F-8!8B(8*(!()![-%7-!)C/!6/)78&C/8'!./8!7.6.M=8!)O!&8(87(%*9!%//89C=./%(%8'a!%*7=C&%*9!O/.C&a!%'!&8(.%=8&!M8=)[X!

@*!%&8*(%ON%*9!.*&!.''8''%*9!/%'R'!)O!0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*(!%*!/8'687(!)O!%//89C=./%(%8'a!%*7=C&%*9!O/.C&!.*&!*)*A7)06=%.*78!

[%(-!=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'a![8!7)*'%&8/8&!(-8!O)==)[%*9d!

•! )C/!C*&8/'(.*&%*9!)O!(-8!=89.=!.*&!/89C=.()/N!O/.08[)/R!(-.(!(-8!7)06.*N!.*&!(-8!9/)C6!)68/.(8'!%*a!O)7C'%*9!)*!
(-8!6/)D%'%)*'!)O!(-)'8!=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'!(-.(!-.&!.!&%/87(!8OO87(!)O!(-8!&8(8/0%*.(%)*!)O!(-8!0.(8/%.=!.0)C*('!

.*&!&%'7=)'C/8'!%*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('X!F-8!R8N!=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'![8!7)*'%&8/8&!%*!(-%'!7)*(8B(!%*7=C&8&!

(-8!`$!,)06.*%8'!?7(!.*&!(.B!=89%'=.(%)*m!

•! (-8!7)06.*N^'!.*&!(-8!9/)C6^'!)[*!.''8''08*(!)O!(-8!/%'R'!(-.(!%//89C=./%(%8'!0%9-(!)77C/!8%(-8/!.'!/8'C=(!)O!O/.C&!
)/!8//)/m!

•! (-8! /8'C=('! )O! )C/! 8*_C%/%8'! )O! 0.*.9808*(! .M)C(! (-8%/! )[*! %&8*(%O%7.(%)*! .*&! .''8''08*(! )O! (-8! /%'R'! )O!
%//89C=./%(%8'm!

•! )C/! )[*! .''8''08*(! )O! (-8! 'C'786(%M%=%(N! )O! (-8! 7)06.*N^'! .*&! (-8! 9/)C6^'! O%*.*7%.=! '(.(808*('! ()! 0.(8/%.=!
0%''(.(808*(a!%*7=C&%*9!-)[!O/.C&!0%9-(!)77C/m!

•! (-8!/8'C=('!)O!)C/!8*_C%/%8'!)O!0.*.9808*(!.M)C(!(-8!=89.=!.*&!/89C=.()/N!O/.08[)/R!.66=%7.M=8!()!(-8!7)06.*N!
.*&!(-8!9/)C6!.*&!-)[!(-8!7)06.*N!.*&!(-8!9/)C6!%'!7)06=N%*9![%(-!(-.(!O/.08[)/Rm!

•! (-8! 7)06.*N^'! .*&! (-8! 9/)C6^'! 6)=%7%8'! .*&! 6/)78&C/8'! )*! O/.C&! /%'R'a! %*7=C&%*9! R*)[=8&98! )O! .*N! .7(C.=a!
'C'687(8&!)/!.==898&!O/.C&m!.*&!!

•! &%'7C''%)*'!.0)*9!(-8!.C&%(!8*9.9808*(!(8.0!/89./&%*9!-)[!.*&![-8*!O/.C&!.*&!*)*A7)06=%.*78![%(-!=.['!.*&!
/89C=.(%)*'!0%9-(!)77C/!%*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!.*&!.*N!6)(8*(%.=!%*&%7.()/'!)O!O/.C&!.*&!*)*A7)06=%.*78![%(-!

=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'X!
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bC/!6/)78&C/8'!()!/8'6)*&!()!/%'R'!%&8*(%O%8&!%*7=C&8&!(-8!O)==)[%*9d!

!

•! 28D%8[%*9!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!&%'7=)'C/8'!.*&!(8'(%*9!()!'C66)/(%*9!&)7C08*(.(%)*!()!.''8''!7)06=%.*78![%(-!
6/)D%'%)*'!)O!/8=8D.*(!=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'!&8'7/%M8&!.'!-.D%*9!.!&%/87(!8OO87(!)*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('m!

•! #*_C%/%*9!)O!0.*.9808*(!7)*78/*%*9!.7(C.=!.*&!6)(8*(%.=!=%(%9.(%)*!.*&!7=.%0'm!
•! <8/O)/0%*9!.*.=N(%7.=!6/)78&C/8'!()!%&8*(%ON!.*N!C*C'C.=!)/!C*8B687(8&!/8=.(%)*'-%6'!(-.(!0.N!%*&%7.(8!/%'R'!)O!
0.(8/%.=!0%''(.(808*(!&C8!()!O/.C&m!

•! @*!.''8''%*9! (-8!/%'R!)O!O/.C&! (-/)C9-!0.*.9808*(!)D8//%&8!)O!7)*(/)='a! (8'(%*9! (-8!.66/)6/%.(8*8''!)O! k)C/*.=!
8*(/%8'! .*&! )(-8/! .&kC'(08*('a! .''8''%*9! [-8(-8/! (-8! kC&9808*('! 0.&8! %*! 0.R%*9! .77)C*(%*9! 8'(%0.(8'! ./8!

%*&%7.(%D8!)O!6)(8*(%.=!M%.'!.*&!8D.=C.(%*9!(-8!MC'%*8''!/.(%)*.=8!)O!.*N!'%9*%O%7.*(!(/.*'.7(%)*'!(-.(!./8!C*C'C.=!

)/!)C('%&8!(-8!*)/0.=!7)C/'8!)O!MC'%*8''!

!

P8!.=')!7)00C*%7.(8&!/8=8D.*(!%&8*(%O%8&!=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'!.*&!6)(8*(%.=!O/.C&!/%'R'!()!.==!8*9.9808*(!(8.0!080M8/'!

.*&!/80.%*8&!.=8/(!()!.*N!%*&%7.(%)*'!)O!O/.C&!)/!*)*A7)06=%.*78![%(-!=.['!.*&!/89C=.(%)*'!(-/)C9-)C(!(-8!.C&%(X!
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?! OC/(-8/! &8'7/%6(%)*! )O! )C/! /8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'! %'! .D.%=.M=8! )*! (-8! >%*.*7%.=! 286)/(%*9! ,)C*7%=e'! [8M'%(8! .(d! -((6'dgg

[[[XO/7X)/9XCRg.C&%()/'/8'6)*'%M%=%(%8'X!F-%'!&8'7/%6(%)*!O)/0'!6./(!)O!)C/!.C&%()/^'!/86)/(X!

>"&P%(Q*&)'(R!A(6>*&,")(>.%./.")'(A/9,.");!
R")(%&9("&(0*G%8@("@(!%E*&9,-G! IH!;)D80M8/!IHIJ!

!G%).*)*9(!*).,@,*9(A=="/&.%&.-! TU!3/.O()*!P.N!

>.%./.")'(A/9,.")! V)*&)*!
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2123! 212S!
T".*-! U! U!

V/)&"E*)! W! ILa\SYaKIU! LYaILUaYKT!

,)'(!)O!'.=8'! +LJaSTJaHL\1! +LHaH\\a\SY1!

X)"--($)"@,.! JaTHKaKLJ! YaLUJaLII!

?&0%*%'(/.(%D8!8B68*'8'! +\aLUTaLKT1! +YaHJYaHST1!

b(-8/!)68/.(%*9!%*7)08! A! \aYYS!

;89.(%D8!9))&[%==![/%((8*!)OO! 52! IaHKTaLUL! A!

M$*)%.,&+($)"@,.! S! YaJLKaKHH! L\YaYK\!

@*(8/8'(!/878%D.M=8!.*&!'%0%=./!%*7)08! Y! LaHJLaHKL! LaYK\aJH\!

@*(8/8'(!6.N.M=8!.*&!'%0%=./!8B68*'8'! Z! +\\YaJIT1! +YYTaHSL1!

b(-8/!9.%*'!.*&!=)''8'! 4! A! LaSKUaLTL!

D)"@,.(0*@")*(.%L%.,"&! JaI\TaYTJ! IaKUHaHUT!

F.B!)*!6/)O%(! 51! +ULIaHJK1! +JIJaSYH1!

D)"@,.(@")(.G*(@,&%&=,%8('*%)! YaYIYaYHT! IaYJYa\YT!

</)O%(!O)/!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!N8./!%'!.((/%MC(.M=8!()d!

A!b[*8/'!)O!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N! \aS\IaU\H! LaTKTaLLY!

A!;)*A7)*(/)==%*9!%*(8/8'('! TKLaJST! SJUaI\I!

YaYIYaYHT! IaYJYa\YT!

F)(.=!7)06/8-8*'%D8!%*7)08!O)/!(-8!N8./!%'!

.((/%MC(.M=8!()d!

A!b[*8/'!)O!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N! \aS\IaU\H! LaTKTaLLY!

A!;)*A7)*(/)==%*9!%*(8/8'('! TKLaJST! SJUaI\I!

YaYIYaYHT! IaYJYa\YT!

U

K  LAND

Group Statement of Comprehensive Income 
for the year ended 30 April 2025
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2123! 212S!
T".*-! ! U( ! U(

R,L*9(%--*.-!
3))&[%==! 52! A! L\Ka\TS!

;89.(%D8!9))&[%==! 52! +UaHSLaJIT1! +TaI\SaLYY1!

;8(!9))&[%==! +UaHSLaJIT1! +TaHKSaSSS1!

b(-8/!%*(.*9%M=8!.''8('! 52! LaISK! IaTSL!

F)(.=!%*(.*9%M=8!.''8('! +UaHSHaIYS1! +TaHKJaLHT1!

F.*9%M=8!.''8('! 5W! LTa\\HaLYU! LIaKLHaKHJ!

@*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(%8'! 5S! YaLUSaHHH! JaIUSaHHH!

@*D8'(08*('! 53! IUU! IUU!

LIaYYSaLUK! LIaLH\aHUS!

!/))*&.(%--*.-!
5()7R'! 5Z! TUaTKIaTIK! TIaSYKaJ\\!

:8M()/'! 54! KaUKYaLJ\! LHaJIJaHSH!

5-./8'!%*!C*=%'(8&!7)06.*%8'! JaUJSaUHH! YaHKSaJJK!

,.'-!.(!M.*R!.*&!%*!-.*&! LIa\ILaYLU! LYaKULaLUY!

KTaSTTaHHH! KIa\J\a\YT!

!)*9,.")-[(%#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(F,.G,&("&*(
'*%)! 21! +JaHKKaIKY1! +YaUJKaSL\1!

T*.(=/))*&.(%--*.-! KLaTTTaSHT! USaYK\aT\\!

V".%8(%--*.-(8*--(=/))*&.(8,%0,8,.,*-! LHYaLL\aUKJ! KKaJKTaSIH!

!)*9,.")-[(%#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(%@.*)(#")*(
.G%&("&*('*%)! 25! +\aYSJaHHH1! +\aJSJaHHH1!

D)"E,-,"&-(@")(8,%0,8,.,*-!
:8O8//8&!(.B!=%.M%=%(N! 2W! +JaYTHaIUI1! +YaLSUaSHU1!

T*.(%--*.-! KJaLSUaTL\! KLaUY\aHLI!

U

K  LAND

Group Balance Sheet 
as at 30 April 2025

!%$,.%8(%&9()*-*)E*-!
,.==8&!C6!'-./8!7.6%(.=! 23! UUH! KHH!

28D.=C.(%)*!/8'8/D8! IaITHaLSL! A!

,.6%(.=!/8&806(%)*!/8'8/D8! IH! A!

</)O%(!.*&!=)''!/8'8/D8'! KHaSIIaLUL! KHa\\Ua\IS!

7O/,.'(%..),0/.%08*(."("F&*)-("@(.G*($%)*&.(
="#$%&'! KIaKU\aIJI! KHa\\KaIIS!

T"&J="&.)"88,&+(,&.*)*-.-! IaLKJa\TL! LaJH\aSUJ!

KJaLSUaTL\! KLaUY\aHLI!

F-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('![8/8!.66/)D8&!MN!(-8!M)./&!)O!&%/87()/'!.*&!.C(-)/%'8&!O)/!%''C8!)*!LK!;)D80M8/!IHIJ!.*&!./8!

'%9*8&!)*!%('!M8-.=O!MNd!

"!#!$%&'()*!+,-.%/0.*1!

<,)*=.")!

9

UK Land R & A 2025 corrected.qxp_Layout 1  09/12/2025  10:16  Page 17



2123! 212S!
T".*-! ! U! ! U!

R,L*9(%--*.-!
@*D8'(08*('! 53! ISIaUKK! ISIaUKK!

!/))*&.(%--*.-!
:8M()/'! 54! TTaK\Ya\YH! JKaI\\aYIL!

5-./8'!%*!C*=%'(8&!7)06.*%8'! \aS\YaHUT! \aYIYaU\J!

,.'-!.(!M.*R!.*&!%*!-.*&! TaKYTaKYI! SaHKJaKJU!

SSaTLJa\TU! TKaSJYaILY!

!)*9,.")-[(%#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(F,.G,&("&*(
'*%)! 21! +UJaJTT1! +YaIL\1!

T*.(=/))*&.(%--*.-! SSaJIKaUHI! TKaSJHaHHL!

V".%8(%--*.-(8*--(=/))*&.(8,%0,8,.,*-! SSaUHIaSHL! SHaHIIaKHH!

D)"E,-,"&-(@")(8,%0,8,.,*-!
:8O8//8&!(.B!=%.M%=%(N! 2W! TLaIK\! TLaIK\!

+TLaIK\1! +TLaIK\1!

T*.(%--*.-! SSaSYLaYHU! TKaKTLaTHS!

!%$,.%8(%&9()*-*)E*-!
,.==8&!C6!'-./8!7.6%(.=! 23! UUH! KHH!

,.6%(.=!/8&806(%)*!/8'8/D8! IH! A!

</)O%(!.*&!=)''!/8'8/D8'! SSaSYHaJHU! TKaKTHaSHS!

V".%8(*O/,.'! SSaSYLaYHU! TKaKTLaTHS!

?'!68/0%((8&!MN!'YHU!,)06.*%8'!?7(!IHHTa!(-8!7)06.*N!-.'!*)(!6/8'8*(8&!%('!)[*!6/)O%(!.*&!=)''!.77)C*(!.*&!/8=.(8&!

*)(8'X!F-8!7)06.*Ne'!6/)O%(!O)/!(-8!N8./![.'!cUaUTUaTHT!+IHIY!A!cL\aUHSaKTH!6/)O%(1X!

F-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('![8/8!.66/)D8&!MN!(-8!M)./&!)O!&%/87()/'!.*&!.C(-)/%'8&!O)/!%''C8!)*!LK!;)D80M8/!IHIJ!.*&!./8!

'%9*8&!)*!%('!M8-.=O!MNd!

"!#!$%&'()*!+,-.%/0.*1!

<,)*=.")!

!"#$%&'(?*+,-.)%.,"&(T"\(12344511!

U

K  LAND

Company Balance Sheet 
as at 30 April 2025
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>G%)*(=%$,.%8! !%$,.%8(
)*9*#$.,"&(

)*-*)E*!

D)"@,.(%&9(
8"--()*-*)E*-!

V".%8!

T".*-! U! U! U! U!

B%8%&=*(%.(5(I%'(212W! KHH! A! JTaKIIaJUY! JTaKI\aYUY!

]*%)(*&9*9(W1(A$),8(212S[!
</)O%(!.*&!()(.=!7)06/8-8*'%D8!%*7)08!O)/!(-8!N8./! A! A! L\aUHSaKTH! L\aUHSaKTH!

:%D%&8*&'! 55! A! A! +STKaU\S1! +STKaU\S1!

B%8%&=*(%.(W1(A$),8(212S! KHH! A! TKaKTHaSHS! TKaKTLaTHS!

]*%)(*&9*9(W1(A$),8(2123[!
</)O%(!.*&!()(.=!7)06/8-8*'%D8!%*7)08! A! A! UaUTUaTHT! UaUTUaTHT!

:%D%&8*&'! 55! A! A! +LJ\aSJH1! +LJ\aSJH1!

28&C7(%)*!)O!'-./8'! 23! +IH1! IH! +K\JaHJJ1! +K\JaHJJ1!

B%8%&=*(%.(W1(A$),8(2123! UUH! IH! SSaSYHaJHU! SSaSYLaYHU!

U

K  LAND

Company Statement of Changes in Equity 
for the year ended 30 April 2025
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2123! 212S!
T".*-! ! U! ! U!

!%-G(@8"F-(@)"#("$*)%.,&+(%=.,E,.,*-!
,.'-!98*8/.(8&!O/)0!)68/.(%)*'! 24! LTaHY\aLI\! YaHSHaUH\!

@*(8/8'(!6.%&! +\\YaJIT1! +YYTaHSL1!

@*7)08!(.B8'!6.%&! +TYJaIUT1! +USUaJJU1!

T*.(=%-G(,&@8"F(@)"#("$*)%.,&+(%=.,E,.,*-! LJaHT\a\LL! IaSYTaLSY!

^&E*-.,&+(%=.,E,.,*-!
<C/7-.'8!)O!(.*9%M=8!O%B8&!.''8('! +YaITHaUII1! +LaIHKaLLH1!

</)788&'!O/)0!&%'6)'.=!)O!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(N! LaYIHaJ\J! LaYKUaJSY!

<C/7-.'8!)O!'CM'%&%./%8'a!*8(!)O!7.'-!.7_C%/8&! +LIaISIaKSK1! +IYaHI\aJUY1!

<C/7-.'8!)O!C*=%'(8&!'-./8'! +LaSTHaIYL1! +YIaLUI1!

@*(8/8'(!/878%D8&! UKIaY\U! La\TJaYTS!

:%D%&8*&'!/878%D8&! LJUaTJ\! LIUaH\T!

T*.(=%-G(/-*9(,&(,&E*-.,&+(%=.,E,.,*-! +LJaUIIaYLT1! +IIaIUIaSKK1!

R,&%&=,&+(%=.,E,.,*-!
28&806(%)*!)O!'-./8'! +K\JaHJJ1! A!

286.N08*(!)O!)(-8/!=).*'! A! +\TaJHH1!

286.N08*(!)O!C*'87C/8&!=).*!*)(8'! +S\TaUJT1! +LSSaUHY1!

286.N08*(!)O!M.*R!=).*'! +SJaHHH1! +\aKUIaJHH1!

:%D%&8*&'!6.%&!()!8_C%(N!'-./8-)=&8/'! +LJ\aSJH1! +STKaU\S1!

T*.(=%-G(/-*9(,&(@,&%&=,&+(%=.,E,.,*-! +LaKHHaTTL1! +YaKTTaTYL1!

T*.(9*=)*%-*(,&(=%-G(%&9(=%-G(*O/,E%8*&.-! +IaTJKaSTT1! +IYaJH\aITT1!

,.'-!.*&!7.'-!8_C%D.=8*('!.(!M89%**%*9!)O!N8./! LYaKULaLUY! \KaYUYaYJH!

!%-G(%&9(=%-G(*O/,E%8*&.-(%.(*&9("@('*%)! LIa\ILaYLU! LYaKULaLUY!

U

K  LAND

Group Statement of Cash Flows 
for the year ended 30 April 2025
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5! A=="/&.,&+($"8,=,*-!

!"#$%&'(,&@")#%.,"&!
`$!V.*&!V%0%(8&!+i(-8!7)06.*Nj1!%'!.!6/%D.(8!=%0%(8&!7)06.*N!&)0%7%=8&!.*&!%*7)/6)/.(8&!%*!#*9=.*&!.*&!P.=8'X!

F-8!/89%'(8/8&!)OO%78!%'!X!!

!

F-8!9/)C6!7)*'%'('!)O!`$!V.*&!V%0%(8&!.*&!.==!)O!%('!'CM'%&%./%8'X!

5\5! A=="/&.,&+(="&E*&.,"&!
F-8'8! O%*.*7%.=! '(.(808*('! -.D8!M88*!6/86./8&! %*! .77)/&.*78![%(-!>25!LHI! iF-8!>%*.*7%.=!286)/(%*9!5(.*&./&!

.66=%7.M=8!%*!(-8!`$!.*&!286CM=%7!)O!@/8=.*&j!+i>25!LHIj1!.*&!(-8!/8_C%/808*('!)O!(-8!,)06.*%8'!?7(!IHHTX!

F-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!./8!6/86./8&!%*!'(8/=%*9a![-%7-!%'!(-8!OC*7(%)*.=!7C//8*7N!)O!(-8!7)06.*NX!4)*8(./N!.0)C*('!

%*!(-8'8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!./8!/)C*&8&!()!(-8!*8./8'(!cX!

F-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('!-.D8!M88*!6/86./8&!C*&8/!(-8!-%'()/%7.=!7)'(!7)*D8*(%)*a!0)&%O%8&!()!%*7=C&8!(-8!/8D.=C.(%)*!

)O!O/88-)=&!6/)68/(%8'!.*&!()!%*7=C&8!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(%8'!.(!O.%/!D.=C8X!F-8!6/%*7%6.=!.77)C*(%*9!6)=%7%8'!.&)6(8&!

./8!'8(!)C(!M8=)[X!

F-8!7)06.*N!%'!.!_C.=%ON%*9!8*(%(N!O)/!(-8!6C/6)'8'!)O!>25!LHIa!M8%*9!.!080M8/!)O!.!9/)C6![-8/8!(-8!6./8*(!)O!(-.(!

9/)C6!6/86./8'!6CM=%7=N!.D.%=.M=8!7)*')=%&.(8&!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a!%*7=C&%*9!(-%'!7)06.*Na![-%7-!./8!%*(8*&8&!()!

9%D8!.!(/C8!.*&!O.%/!D%8[!)O!(-8!.''8('a!=%.M%=%(%8'a!O%*.*7%.=!6)'%(%)*!.*&!6/)O%(!)/!=)''!)O!(-8!9/)C6X!F-8!7)06.*N!-.'!

(-8/8O)/8!(.R8*!.&D.*(.98!)O!8B806(%)*'!O/)0!(-8!O)==)[%*9!&%'7=)'C/8!/8_C%/808*('!O)/!6./8*(!7)06.*N!%*O)/0.(%)*!

6/8'8*(8&![%(-%*!(-8!7)*')=%&.(8&!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('d!

!

•! 587(%)*! S! h5(.(808*(! )O! ,.'-! >=)['ed! </8'8*(.(%)*! )O! .! '(.(808*(! )O! 7.'-! O=)[! .*&! /8=.(8&! *)(8'! .*&!
&%'7=)'C/8'm!

•! 587(%)*! LL! hQ.'%7! >%*.*7%.=! @*'(/C08*('e! .*&! 587(%)*! LI! hb(-8/! >%*.*7%.=! @*'(/C08*(! @''C8'd! @*(8/8'(!
%*7)08g8B68*'8! .*&! *8(! 9.%*'g=)''8'! O)/! O%*.*7%.=! %*'(/C08*('! *)(! 08.'C/8&! .(! O.%/! D.=C8m! M.'%'! )O!

&8(8/0%*%*9!O.%/!D.=C8'm!&8(.%='!)O!7)==.(8/.=a!=).*!&8O.C=('!)/!M/8.7-8'a!&8(.%='!)O!-8&98'a!-8&9%*9!O.%/!D.=C8!

7-.*98'!/87)9*%'8&!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''!.*&!%*!)(-8/!7)06/8-8*'%D8!%*7)08m!

•! 587(%)*!IT!h5-./8!M.'8&!<.N08*(ed!5-./8AM.'8&!6.N08*(!8B68*'8!7-./98&!()!6/)O%(!)/!=)''a!/87)*7%=%.(%)*!
)O!)68*%*9!.*&!7=)'%*9!*C0M8/!.*&![8%9-(8&!.D8/.98!8B8/7%'8!6/%78!)O!'-./8!)6(%)*'a!-)[!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!

)6(%)*'!9/.*(8&![.'!08.'C/8&a!08.'C/808*(!.*&!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!=%.M%=%(%8'!O)/!7.'-A'8((=8&!'-./8AM.'8&!

6.N08*('a!8B6=.*.(%)*!)O!0)&%O%7.(%)*'!()!.//.*9808*('m!

•! 587(%)*!\\!h28=.(8&!<./(N!:%'7=)'C/8'ed!,)068*'.(%)*!O)/!R8N!0.*.9808*(!68/')**8=X!

5\2! B/-,&*--(="#0,&%.,"&-!
@*!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a!(-8!7)'(!)O!.!MC'%*8''!7)0M%*.(%)*!%'!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!.(!(-8!.7_C%'%(%)*!&.(8!

)O!(-8!.''8('!9%D8*a!8_C%(N!%*'(/C08*('!%''C8&!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!%*7C//8&!)/!.''C08&a!6=C'!7)'('!&%/87(=N!.((/%MC(.M=8!()!

(-8!MC'%*8''!7)0M%*.(%)*X!F-8!8B78''!)O!(-8!7)'(!)O!.!MC'%*8''!7)0M%*.(%)*!)D8/!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!(-8!%&8*(%O%.M=8!

.''8('a!=%.M%=%(%8'!.*&!7)*(%*98*(!=%.M%=%(%8'!.7_C%/8&!%'!/87)9*%'8&!.'!9))&[%==X!F-8!7)'(!)O!(-8!7)0M%*.(%)*!%*7=C&8'!

(-8!8'(%0.(8&!.0)C*(!)O!7)*(%*98*(!7)*'%&8/.(%)*!(-.(!%'!6/)M.M=8!.*&!7.*!M8!08.'C/8&!/8=%.M=Na!.*&!%'!.&kC'(8&!O)/!

7-.*98'! %*! 7)*(%*98*(! 7)*'%&8/.(%)*! .O(8/! (-8! .7_C%'%(%)*! &.(8X! </)D%'%)*.=! O.%/! D.=C8'! /87)9*%'8&! O)/! MC'%*8''!

7)0M%*.(%)*'! %*! 6/8D%)C'! 68/%)&'! ./8! .&kC'(8&! /8(/)'687(%D8=N! O)/! O%*.=! O.%/! D.=C8'! &8(8/0%*8&! %*! (-8! LI!0)*(-'!

O)==)[%*9!(-8!.7_C%'%(%)*!&.(8X!@*D8'(08*('!%*!'CM'%&%./%8'a!k)%*(!D8*(C/8'!.*&!.'')7%.(8'!./8!.77)C*(8&!O)/!.(!7)'(!

=8''!%06.%/08*(X!

!

!

U

K  LAND

Notes to the Group Financial Statements 
for the year ended 30 April 2025
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5! A=="/&.,&+($"8,=,*-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

5\W! B%-,-("@(="&-"8,9%.,"&!
F-8!7)*')=%&.(8&!9/)C6! O%*.*7%.=! '(.(808*('!7)*'%'(!)O! (-8!O%*.*7%.=! '(.(808*('!)O! (-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!`$!V.*&!

V%0%(8&!()98(-8/![%(-!.==!8*(%(%8'!7)*(/)==8&!MN!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!+%('!'CM'%&%./%8'1!.*&!(-8!9/)C6e'!'-./8!)O! %('!

%*(8/8'('!%*!k)%*(!D8*(C/8'!.*&!.'')7%.(8'X!

!

?==! O%*.*7%.=! '(.(808*('! ./8!0.&8!C6! ()! \H!?6/%=! IHIJX!P-8/8! *878''./Na! .&kC'(08*('! ./8!0.&8! ()! (-8! O%*.*7%.=!

'(.(808*('!)O!'CM'%&%./%8'!()!M/%*9!(-8!.77)C*(%*9!6)=%7%8'!C'8&!%*()!=%*8![%(-!(-)'8!C'8&!MN!)(-8/!080M8/'!)O!(-8!

9/)C6X!

!

?==!%*(/.A9/)C6!(/.*'.7(%)*'a!M.=.*78'!.*&!C*/8.=%'8&!9.%*'!)*!(/.*'.7(%)*'!M8([88*!9/)C6!7)06.*%8'!./8!8=%0%*.(8&!

)*!7)*')=%&.(%)*X!`*/8.=%'8&!=)''8'!./8!.=')!8=%0%*.(8&!C*=8''!(-8!(/.*'.7(%)*!6/)D%&8'!8D%&8*78!)O!.*!%06.%/08*(!)O!

(-8!.''8(!(/.*'O8//8&X!

5\S! X",&+(="&=*)&!
?(! (-8! (%08!)O!.66/)D%*9!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a! (-8!&%/87()/'!-.D8!.!/8.')*.M=8!8B687(.(%)*! (-.(! (-8!9/)C6!-.'!

.&8_C.(8!/8')C/78'! ()!7)*(%*C8! %*!)68/.(%)*.=!8B%'(8*78!O)/! (-8!O)/8'88.M=8!OC(C/8X!F-C'! (-8!&%/87()/'!7)*(%*C8! ()!

.&)6(!(-8!9)%*9!7)*78/*!M.'%'!)O!.77)C*(%*9!%*!6/86./%*9!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('X!

5\3! V/)&"E*)!
FC/*)D8/!%'!/87)9*%'8&!.(!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!(-8!7)*'%&8/.(%)*!/878%D8&!)/!/878%D.M=8!O)/!6/)68/(NA/8=.(8&!%*7)08X!

28D8*C8! O/)0! (-8! '.=8! )O! 6/)68/(%8'! %'! /87)9*%'8&! [-8*! (-8! '%9*%O%7.*(! /%'R'! .*&! /8[./&'! )O! )[*8/'-%6! )O! (-8!

6/)68/(%8'!-.D8!6.''8&!()!(-8!MCN8/!+C'C.==N!)*!7)06=8(%)*!)O!7)*(/.7('1a!(-8!.0)C*(!)O!/8D8*C8!7.*!M8!08.'C/8&!

/8=%.M=NX!@(!%'!6/)M.M=8!(-.(!(-8!87)*)0%7!M8*8O%('!.'')7%.(8&![%(-!(-8!(/.*'.7(%)*![%==!O=)[!()!(-8!8*(%(N!.*&!(-8!7)'('!

%*7C//8&!)/!()!M8!%*7C//8&!%*!/8'687(!)O!(-8!(/.*'.7(%)*!7.*!M8!08.'C/8&!/8=%.M=NX!

!

28*(.=!%*7)08!O/)0!)68/.(%*9!=8.'8'!%'!/87)9*%'8&!)*!.!'(/.%9-(!=%*8!M.'%'!)D8/!(-8*!(8/0!)O!(-8!/8=8D.*(!=8.'8X!@*&%/87(!

&%/87(!7)'('!%*7C//8&!%*!*89)(%.(%*9!.*&!.//.*9%*9!.*!)68/.(%*9!=8.'8!./8!.&&8&!()!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!=8.'8&!

.''8(!.*&!/87)9*%'8&!)*!.!'(/.%9-(!=%*8!M.'%'!)D8/!(-8!=8.'8!(8/0X!

5\N! ^&.%&+,08*(@,L*9(%--*.-(J(+""9F,88!
3))&[%==!/86/8'8*('!(-8!8B78''!)O!(-8!7)'(!)O!.7_C%'%(%)*!)O!.!MC'%*8''!)D8/!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!*8(!.''8('!.7_C%/8&X!@(!%'!

%*%(%.==N! /87)9*%'8&! .'! .*! .''8(! .(! 7)'(! .*&! %'! 'CM'8_C8*(=N!08.'C/8&! .(! 7)'(! =8''! .77C0C=.(8&! .0)/(%'.(%)*! .*&!

.77C0C=.(8&!%06.%/08*(!=)''8'X!3))&[%==!%'!7)*'%&8/8&!()!-.D8!.!O%*%(8!C'8OC=!=%O8!.*&!%'!.0)/(%'8&!)*!.!'N'(80.(%7!

M.'%'!)D8/!%('!8B687(8&!=%O8a![-%7-!%'!J!N8./'X!

!

>)/!(-8!6C/6)'8'!)O!%06.%/08*(!(8'(%*9a!9))&[%==!%'!.==)7.(8&!()!(-8!7.'-A98*8/.(%*9!C*%('!8B687(8&!()!M8*8O%(!O/)0!

(-8! .7_C%'%(%)*X! ,.'-A98*8/.(%*9! C*%('! ()! [-%7-! 9))&[%==! -.'! M88*! .==)7.(8&! ./8! (8'(8&! O)/! %06.%/08*(! .(! =8.'(!

.**C.==Na!)/!0)/8!O/8_C8*(=N![-8*!(-8/8!%'!.*!%*&%7.(%)*!(-.(!(-8!C*%(!0.N!M8!%06.%/8&X!@O!(-8!/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(!)O!

(-8!7.'-A98*8/.(%*9!C*%(!%'!=8''!(-.*!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!C*%(a!(-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!.==)7.(8&!O%/'(!()!/8&C78!

(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!.*N!9))&[%==!.==)7.(8&!()!(-8!C*%(!.*&!(-8*!()!(-8!)(-8/!.''8('!)O!(-8!C*%(!6/)A/.(.!)*!(-8!M.'%'!

)O!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!8.7-!.''8(!%*!(-8!C*%(X!

5\Y! ^&.%&+,08*(@,L*9(%--*.-(".G*)(.G%&(+""9F,88!
@*(.*9%M=8!.''8('!.7_C%/8&!'86./.(8=N!O/)0!.!MC'%*8''!./8!/87)9*%'8&!.(!7)'(!.*&!./8!'CM'8_C8*(=N!08.'C/8&!.(!7)'(!

=8''!.77C0C=.(8&!.0)/(%'.(%)*!.*&!.77C0C=.(8&!%06.%/08*(!=)''8'X!!

!

?0)/(%'.(%)*!%'!/87)9*%'8&!')!.'!()![/%(8!)OO!(-8!7)'(!)/!D.=C.(%)*!)O!.''8('!=8''!(-8%/!/8'%&C.=!D.=C8'!)D8/!(-8%/!C'8OC=!

=%D8'!)*!(-8!O)==)[%*9!M.'8'd!

P8M'%(8!&8D8=)608*(!7)'('! IHo!'(/.%9-(!=%*8!

U

K  LAND

Notes to the Group Financial Statements (continued) 
for the year ended 30 April 2025

15

UK Land R & A 2025 corrected.qxp_Layout 1  09/12/2025  10:16  Page 24



5! A=="/&.,&+($"8,=,*-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

5\Z! V%&+,08*(@,L*9(%--*.-!
F.*9%M=8!O%B8&!.''8('!./8!%*%(%.==N!08.'C/8&!.(!7)'(!.*&!'CM'8_C8*(=N!08.'C/8&!.(!7)'(!)/!D.=C.(%)*a!*8(!)O!&86/87%.(%)*!

.*&!.*N!%06.%/08*(!=)''8'X!

:86/87%.(%)*!%'!/87)9*%'8&!')!.'!()![/%(8!)OO!(-8!7)'(!)/!D.=C.(%)*!)O!.''8('!=8''!(-8%/!/8'%&C.=!D.=C8'!)D8/!(-8%/!C'8OC=!

=%D8'!)*!(-8!O)==)[%*9!M.'8'd!

>/88-)=&!=.*&!.*&!MC%=&%*9'! Io!'(/.%9-(!=%*8!

>%B(C/8'a!O%((%*9'!W!8_C%608*(! LJo!/8&C7%*9!M.=.*78!

5\4! ^&E*-.#*&.($)"$*).,*-!
@*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(Na![-%7-!%'!6/)68/(N!-8=&!()!8./*!/8*(.='!.*&g)/!O)/!7.6%(.=!.66/87%.(%)*a!%'!%*%(%.==N!/87)9*%'8&!.(!

7)'(a![-%7-!%*7=C&8'!(-8!6C/7-.'8!7)'(!.*&!.*N!&%/87(=N!.((/%MC(.M=8!8B68*&%(C/8X!5CM'8_C8*(=N!%(!%'!08.'C/8&!.(!O.%/!

D.=C8!.(!(-8!/86)/(%*9!8*&!&.(8X!,-.*98'!%*!O.%/!D.=C8!./8!/87)9*%'8&!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''X!

!

5\51! R,L*9(%--*.(,&E*-.#*&.-!
#_C%(N!%*D8'(08*('!./8!08.'C/8&!.(!O.%/!D.=C8!(-/)C9-!6/)O%(!)/!=)''a!8B786(!O)/!(-)'8!8_C%(N!%*D8'(08*('!(-.(!./8!*)(!

6CM=%7=N! (/.&8&! .*&! [-)'8! O.%/! D.=C8! 7.**)(! )(-8/[%'8! M8!08.'C/8&! /8=%.M=Na! [-%7-! ./8! /87)9*%'8&! .(! 7)'(! =8''!

%06.%/08*(!C*(%=!.!/8=%.M=8!08.'C/8!)O!O.%/!D.=C8!M87)08'!.D.%=.M=8X!

!

@*!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a!%*D8'(08*('!%*!'CM'%&%./%8'a!.'')7%.(8'!.*&!k)%*(=N!7)*(/)==8&!8*(%(%8'!./8!

%*%(%.==N!08.'C/8&!.(!7)'(!.*&!'CM'8_C8*(=N!08.'C/8&!.(!7)'(!=8''!.*N!.77C0C=.(8&!%06.%/08*(!=)''8'X!

?!'CM'%&%./N!%'!.*!8*(%(N!7)*(/)==8&!MN!(-8!9/)C6X!,)*(/)=!%'!(-8!6)[8/!()!9)D8/*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!.*&!)68/.(%*9!6)=%7%8'!

)O!(-8!8*(%(N!')!.'!()!)M(.%*!M8*8O%('!O/)0!%('!.7(%D%(%8'X!!

?*!.'')7%.(8!%'!.*!8*(%(Na!M8%*9!*8%(-8/!.!'CM'%&%./N!*)/!.!k)%*(!D8*(C/8a!%*![-%7-!(-8!7)06.*N!-)=&'!.!=)*9A(8/0!

%*(8/8'(!.*&![-8/8!(-8!7)06.*N!-.'!'%9*%O%7.*(!%*O=C8*78X!F-8!9/)C6!7)*'%&8/'!(-.(!%(!-.'!'%9*%O%7.*(!%*O=C8*78![-8/8!

%(!-.'!(-8!6)[8/!()!6./(%7%6.(8!%*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!.*&!)68/.(%*9!&87%'%)*'!)O!(-8!.'')7%.(8X!

!

@*D8'(08*('! %*! .'')7%.(8'! ./8! %*%(%.==N! /87)9*%'8&! .(! (-8! (/.*'.7(%)*! 6/%78! +%*7=C&%*9! (/.*'.7(%)*! 7)'('1! .*&! ./8!

'CM'8_C8*(=N!.&kC'(8&!()!/8O=87(!(-8!9/)C6e'!'-./8!)O!(-8!6/)O%(!)/!=)''a!)(-8/!7)06/8-8*'%D8!%*7)08!.*&!8_C%(N!)O!(-8!

.'')7%.(8!C'%*9!(-8!8_C%(N!08(-)&X!?*N!&%OO8/8*78!M8([88*!(-8!7)'(!)O!.7_C%'%(%)*!.*&!(-8!'-./8!)O!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!

(-8!*8(! %&8*(%O%.M=8!.''8('!)O! (-8!.'')7%.(8!)*!.7_C%'%(%)*! %'! /87)9*%'8&!.'!9))&[%==X!?*N!C*.0)/(%'8&!M.=.*78!)O!

9))&[%==!%'!%*7=C&8&!%*!(-8!7.//N%*9!D.=C8!)O!(-8!%*D8'(08*(!%*!.'')7%.(8'X!

!

V)''8'!%*!8B78''!)O!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!.*!%*D8'(08*(!%*!.*!.'')7%.(8!./8!/87)/&8&!.'!.!6/)D%'%)*!)*=N![-8*!(-8!

7)06.*N!-.'!%*7C//8&!=89.=!)/!7)*'(/C7(%D8!)M=%9.(%)*'!)/!-.'!0.&8!6.N08*('!)*!M8-.=O!)O!(-8!.'')7%.(8X!

!

@*!(-8!6./8*(!7)06.*N!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('a!%*D8'(08*('!%*!.'')7%.(8'!./8!.77)C*(8&!O)/!.(!7)'(!=8''!%06.%/08*(X!

5\55! ^#$%,)#*&.("@(@,L*9(%--*.-!
?(!8.7-!/86)/(%*9!68/%)&!8*&!&.(8a!(-8!9/)C6!/8D%8['!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*('!)O!%('!(.*9%M=8!.*&!%*(.*9%M=8!.''8('!()!

&8(8/0%*8![-8(-8/!(-8/8!%'!.*N!%*&%7.(%)*!(-.(!(-)'8!.''8('!-.D8!'COO8/8&!.*!%06.%/08*(!=)''X!@O!.*N!'C7-!%*&%7.(%)*!

8B%'('a!(-8!/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!.''8(!%'!8'(%0.(8&!%*!)/&8/!()!&8(8/0%*8!(-8!8B(8*(!)O!(-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!+%O!

.*N1X!P-8/8!%(!%'!*)(!6)''%M=8!()!8'(%0.(8!(-8!/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(!)O!.*!%*&%D%&C.=!.''8(a!(-8!7)06.*N!8'(%0.(8'!(-8!

/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!7.'-A98*8/.(%*9!C*%(!()![-%7-!(-8!.''8(!M8=)*9'X!

!

F-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!%*D8'(08*('!.77)C*(8&!O)/!C'%*9!(-8!8_C%(N!08(-)&!%'!(8'(8&!O)/!%06.%/08*(!.'!.!'%*9=8!

.''8(X!!?*N!9))&[%==!%*7=C&8&!%*!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!%*D8'(08*(!%'!*)(!(8'(8&!'86./.(8=N!O)/!%06.%/08*(X!!
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5! A=="/&.,&+($"8,=,*-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

287)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(! %'! (-8!-%9-8/!)O! O.%/!D.=C8! =8''!7)'('! ()!'8==!.*&!D.=C8! %*!C'8X! @*!.''8''%*9!D.=C8! %*!C'8a! (-8!

8'(%0.(8&!OC(C/8!7.'-!O=)['!./8!&%'7)C*(8&!()!(-8%/!6/8'8*(!D.=C8!C'%*9!.!6/8A(.B!&%'7)C*(!/.(8!(-.(!/8O=87('!7C//8*(!

0./R8(!.''8''08*('!)O!(-8!(%08!D.=C8!)O!0)*8N!.*&!(-8!/%'R'!'687%O%7!()!(-8!.''8(!O)/![-%7-!(-8!8'(%0.(8'!)O!OC(C/8!

7.'-!O=)['!-.D8!*)(!M88*!.&kC'(8&X!

!

@O!(-8!/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(!)O!.*!.''8(!+)/!7.'-A98*8/.(%*9!C*%(1!%'!8'(%0.(8&!()!M8!=8''!(-.*!%('!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(a!(-8!

7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!(-8!.''8(!+)/!7.'-A98*8/.(%*9!C*%(1!%'!/8&C78&!()!%('!/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(X!?*!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!

/87)9*%'8&!%008&%.(8=N!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''a!C*=8''!(-8!/8=8D.*(!.''8(!%'!7.//%8&!.(!.!/8D.=C8&!.0)C*(a!%*![-%7-!7.'8!(-8!

%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!(/8.(8&!.'!.!/8D.=C.(%)*!&87/8.'8X!

287)9*%'8&!%06.%/08*(!=)''8'!./8!/8D8/'8&!%Oa!.*&!)*=N!%Oa!(-8!/8.')*'!O)/!(-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!-.D8!78.'8&!()!.66=NX!

P-8/8! .*! %06.%/08*(! =)''! 'CM'8_C8*(=N! /8D8/'8'a! (-8! 7.//N%*9! .0)C*(! )O! (-8! .''8(! +)/! 7.'-A98*8/.(%*9! C*%(1! %'!

%*7/8.'8&!()!(-8!/8D%'8&!8'(%0.(8!)O!%('!/87)D8/.M=8!.0)C*(a!MC(!')!(-.(!(-8!%*7/8.'8&!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!&)8'!*)(!8B788&!

(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!(-.(![)C=&!-.D8!M88*!&8(8/0%*8&!-.&!*)!%06.%/08*(!=)''!M88*!/87)9*%'8&!O)/!(-8!.''8(!+)/!7.'-A

98*8/.(%*9!C*%(1!%*!6/%)/!N8./'X!?!/8D8/'.=!)O!.*!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!/87)9*%'8&!%008&%.(8=N!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''a!C*=8''!

(-8!/8=8D.*(!.''8(!%'!7.//%8&!.(!.!/8D.=C8&!.0)C*(a!%*![-%7-!7.'8!(-8!/8D8/'.=!)O!(-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!(/8.(8&!.'!.!

/8D.=C.(%)*!%*7/8.'8X!

5\52! >."=C-!
</)68/(N! '()7R'! ./8! '(.(8&! .(! (-8! =)[8/! )O! 7)'(! .*&! 8'(%0.(8&! '8==%*9! 6/%78! =8''! 7)'('! ()! 7)06=8(8! .*&! '8==X!,)'(!

7)06/%'8'!(-8!6C/7-.'8!7)'(!)O!6/)68/(%8'!.*&a![-8/8!.66=%7.M=8a!&%/87(!7)'('!(-.(!-.D8!M88*!%*7C//8&!%*!M/%*9%*9!(-8!

'()7R'!()!(-8%/!6/8'8*(!=)7.(%)*!.*&!7)*&%(%)*X!

!

,)'(!)O!'()7R'!7)06/%'8'!6C/7-.'8!7)'('!)O!6/)68/(%8'![-%7-!./8!.==)7.(8&!()!(-8!'687%O%7!6/)68/(%8'!()![-%7-!(-8N!

/8=.(8X!

?(!8.7-!/86)/(%*9!&.(8a!.*!.''8''08*(!%'!0.&8!O)/!%06.%/08*(X!?*N!8B78''!)O!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!'()7R'!)D8/!%('!

8'(%0.(8&!'8==%*9!6/%78!=8''!7)'('!()!7)06=8(8!.*&!'8==!%'!/87)9*%'8&!.'!.*!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''X!28D8/'.='!

)O!%06.%/08*(!=)''8'!./8!.=')!/87)9*%'8&!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''X!

5\5W! !%-G(%&9(=%-G(*O/,E%8*&.-!
,.'-!.*&!7.'-!8_C%D.=8*('!./8!M.'%7!O%*.*7%.=!.''8('!.*&!%*7=C&8!7.'-!%*!-.*&a!&86)'%('!-8=&!.(!7.==![%(-!M.*R'a!)(-8/!

'-)/(A(8/0!=%_C%&!%*D8'(08*('![%(-!)/%9%*.=!0.(C/%(%8'!)O!(-/88!0)*(-'!)/!=8''a!.*&!M.*R!)D8/&/.O('X!Q.*R!)D8/&/.O('!

./8!'-)[*![%(-%*!M)//)[%*9'!%*!7C//8*(!=%.M%=%(%8'X!

5\5S! R,&%&=,%8(,&-.)/#*&.-!
F-8!9/)C6!-.'!8=87(8&!()!.66=N!(-8!6/)D%'%)*'!)O!587(%)*!LL!hQ.'%7!>%*.*7%.=!@*'(/C08*('e!.*&!587(%)*!LI!hb(-8/!

>%*.*7%.=!@*'(/C08*('!@''C8'e!)O!>25!LHI!()!.==!)O!%('!O%*.*7%.=!%*'(/C08*('X!!

!

>%*.*7%.=!%*'(/C08*('!./8!/87)9*%'8&!%*!(-8!9/)C6^'!M.=.*78!'-88(![-8*!(-8!9/)C6!M87)08'!6./(N!()!(-8!7)*(/.7(C.=!

6/)D%'%)*'!)O!(-8!%*'(/C08*(X!

!

>%*.*7%.=!.''8('!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!./8!)OO'8(!.*&!(-8!*8(!.0)C*('!6/8'8*(8&!%*!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('![-8*!(-8/8!%'!.!

=89.==N!8*O)/78.M=8!/%9-(!()!'8(!)OO!(-8!/87)9*%'8&!.0)C*('!.*&!(-8/8!%'!.*!%*(8*(%)*!()!'8((=8!)*!.!*8(!M.'%'!)/!()!/8.=%'8!

(-8!.''8(!.*&!'8((=8!(-8!=%.M%=%(N!'%0C=(.*8)C'=NX!

!"#$%&'$("(%$")&"##*+#!
Q.'%7!O%*.*7%.=!.''8('a![-%7-!%*7=C&8!&8M()/'!.*&!7.'-!.*&!M.*R!M.=.*78'a!./8!%*%(%.==N!08.'C/8&!.(!(/.*'.7(%)*!6/%78!

%*7=C&%*9!(/.*'.7(%)*!7)'('!.*&!./8!'CM'8_C8*(=N!7.//%8&!.(!.0)/(%'8&!7)'(!C'%*9!(-8!8OO87(%D8!%*(8/8'(!08(-)&!C*=8''!

(-8!.//.*9808*(!7)*'(%(C(8'!.!O%*.*7%*9!(/.*'.7(%)*a![-8/8!(-8!(/.*'.7(%)*!%'!08.'C/8&!.(!(-8!6/8'8*(!D.=C8!)O!(-8!

OC(C/8!/878%6('!&%'7)C*(8&!.(!.!0./R8(!/.(8!)O!%*(8/8'(X!>%*.*7%.=!.''8('!7=.''%O%8&!.'!/878%D.M=8![%(-%*!)*8!N8./!./8!*)(!

.0)/(%'8&X!
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5! A=="/&.,&+($"8,=,*-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

,+-*.&'$("(%$")&"##*+#!
b(-8/!O%*.*7%.=!.''8('a! %*7=C&%*9!%*D8'(08*('! %*!8_C%(N! %*'(/C08*('![-%7-!./8!*)(!'CM'%&%./%8'a!.'')7%.(8'!)/! k)%*(!

D8*(C/8'a!./8!%*%(%.==N!08.'C/8&!.(!O.%/!D.=C8a![-%7-!%'!*)/0.==N!(-8!(/.*'.7(%)*!6/%78X!5C7-!.''8('!./8!'CM'8_C8*(=N!

7.//%8&!.(!O.%/!D.=C8!.*&!(-8!7-.*98'!%*!O.%/!D.=C8!./8!/87)9*%'8&!%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''a!8B786(!(-.(!%*D8'(08*('!%*!8_C%(N!

%*'(/C08*('!(-.(!./8!*)(!6CM=%7=N!(/.&8&!.*&![-)'8!O.%/!D.=C8'!7.**)(!M8!08.'C/8&!/8=%.M=N!./8!08.'C/8&!.(!7)'(!=8''!

%06.%/08*(X!

/01"$.0*(+&2'&'$("(%$")&"##*+#!
>%*.*7%.=!.''8('a!)(-8/!(-.*!(-)'8!-8=&!.(!O.%/!D.=C8!(-/)C9-!6/)O%(!.*&!=)''a!./8!.''8''8&!O)/!%*&%7.()/'!)O!%06.%/08*(!

.(!8.7-!/86)/(%*9!8*&!&.(8X!

!

>%*.*7%.=!.''8('!./8!%06.%/8&![-8/8!(-8/8!%'!)Mk87(%D8!8D%&8*78!(-.(a!.'!.!/8'C=(!)O!)*8!)/!0)/8!8D8*('!(-.(!)77C//8&!

.O(8/!(-8!%*%(%.=!/87)9*%(%)*!)O!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!.''8(a!(-8!8'(%0.(8&!OC(C/8!7.'-!O=)['!-.D8!M88*!.OO87(8&X!@O!.*!.''8(!%'!

%06.%/8&a!(-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!(-8!&%OO8/8*78!M8([88*!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!.*&!(-8!6/8'8*(!D.=C8!)O!(-8!8'(%0.(8&!

7.'-!O=)['!&%'7)C*(8&!.(!(-8!.''8(e'!)/%9%*.=!8OO87(%D8!%*(8/8'(!/.(8X!!F-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!%'!/87)9*%'8&!%*!6/)O%(!)/!

=)''X!

!

@O!(-8/8!%'!.!&87/8.'8!%*!(-8!%06.%/08*(!=)''!./%'%*9!O/)0!.*!8D8*(!)77C//%*9!.O(8/!(-8!%06.%/08*(![.'!/87)9*%'8&a!(-8!

%06.%/08*(! %'! /8D8/'8&X!F-8!/8D8/'.=! %'!'C7-! (-.(! (-8!7C//8*(!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!&)8'!*)(!8B788&![-.(! (-8!7.//N%*9!

.0)C*(![)C=&!-.D8!M88*a!-.&!(-8!%06.%/08*(!*)(!6/8D%)C'=N!M88*!/87)9*%'8&X!F-8!%06.%/08*(!/8D8/'.=!%'!/87)9*%'8&!

%*!6/)O%(!)/!=)''X!

3*.*%24($+$2(&2'&'$("(%$")&"##*+#!
>%*.*7%.=!.''8('!./8!&8/87)9*%'8&!)*=N![-8*!(-8!7)*(/.7(C.=!/%9-('! ()! (-8!7.'-!O=)['!O/)0!(-8!.''8(!8B6%/8!)/!./8!

'8((=8&a!)/![-8*!(-8!9/)C6!(/.*'O8/'!(-8!O%*.*7%.=!.''8(!.*&!'CM'(.*(%.==N!.==!(-8!/%'R'!.*&!/8[./&'!)O!)[*8/'-%6!()!

.*)(-8/! 8*(%(Na! )/! %O! ')08! '%9*%O%7.*(! /%'R'! .*&! /8[./&'! )O! )[*8/'-%6! ./8! /8(.%*8&! MC(! 7)*(/)=! )O! (-8! .''8(! -.'!

(/.*'O8//8&!()!.*)(-8/!6./(N!(-.(!%'!.M=8!()!'8==!(-8!.''8(!%*!%('!8*(%/8(N!()!.*!C*/8=.(8&!(-%/&!6./(NX!

5)"##$'$%"+$2(&2'&'$("(%$")&)$"6$)$+$*#!
>%*.*7%.=!=%.M%=%(%8'!.*&!8_C%(N!%*'(/C08*('!./8!7=.''%O%8&!.77)/&%*9!()!(-8!'CM'(.*78!)O!(-8!7)*(/.7(C.=!.//.*9808*('!

8*(8/8&!%*()X!?*!8_C%(N!%*'(/C08*(!%'!.*N!7)*(/.7(!(-.(!8D%&8*78'!.!/8'%&C.=!%*(8/8'(!%*!(-8!.''8('!)O!(-8!9/)C6!.O(8/!

&8&C7(%*9!.==!)O!%('!=%.M%=%(%8'X!

!"#$%&'$("(%$")&)$"6$)$+$*#!
Q.'%7!O%*.*7%.=!=%.M%=%(%8'a!%*7=C&%*9!7/8&%()/'a!M.*R!=).*'a!=).*'!O/)0!O8==)[!9/)C6!7)06.*%8'!.*&!6/8O8/8*78!'-./8'!

(-.(!./8!7=.''%O%8&!.'!&8M(a!./8!%*%(%.==N!/87)9*%'8&!.(!(/.*'.7(%)*!6/%78!C*=8''!(-8!.//.*9808*(!7)*'(%(C(8'!.!O%*.*7%*9!

(/.*'.7(%)*a![-8/8!(-8!&8M(!%*'(/C08*(!%'!08.'C/8&!.(!(-8!6/8'8*(!D.=C8!)O!(-8!OC(C/8!6.N08*('!&%'7)C*(8&!.(!.!0./R8(!

/.(8!)O!%*(8/8'(X!>%*.*7%.=!=%.M%=%(%8'!7=.''%O%8&!.'!6.N.M=8![%(-%*!)*8!N8./!./8!*)(!.0)/(%'8&X!

!

:8M(!%*'(/C08*('!./8!'CM'8_C8*(=N!7.//%8&!.(!.0)/(%'8&!7)'(a!C'%*9!(-8!8OO87(%D8!%*(8/8'(!/.(8!08(-)&X!

!

F/.&8!7/8&%()/'!./8!)M=%9.(%)*'!()!6.N!O)/!9))&'!)/!'8/D%78'!(-.(!-.D8!M88*!.7_C%/8&!%*!(-8!)/&%*./N!7)C/'8!)O!MC'%*8''!

O/)0!'C66=%8/'X!?0)C*('!6.N.M=8!./8!7=.''%O%8&!.'!7C//8*(!=%.M%=%(%8'!%O!6.N08*(!%'!&C8![%(-%*!)*8!N8./!)/!=8''X!@O!*)(a!

(-8N! ./8! 6/8'8*(8&! .'! *)*A7C//8*(! =%.M%=%(%8'X! F/.&8! 7/8&%()/'! ./8! /87)9*%'8&! %*%(%.==N! .(! (/.*'.7(%)*! 6/%78! .*&!

'CM'8_C8*(=N!08.'C/8&!.(!.0)/(%'8&!7)'(!C'%*9!(-8!8OO87(%D8!%*(8/8'(!08(-)&X!

3*.*%24($+$2(&2'&'$("(%$")&)$"6$)$+$*#!
>%*.*7%.=!=%.M%=%(%8'!./8!&8/87)9*%'8&![-8*!(-8!9/)C6^'!7)*(/.7(C.=!)M=%9.(%)*'!8B6%/8!)/!./8!&%'7-./98&!)/!7.*78==8&X!
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5! A=="/&.,&+($"8,=,*-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

5\53! 7O/,.'(,&-.)/#*&.-!
#_C%(N!%*'(/C08*('!%''C8&!MN!(-8!9/)C6!./8!/87)/&8&!.(!(-8!6/)788&'!/878%D8&a!*8(!)O!(/.*'.7(%)*!7)'('X!:%D%&8*&'!

6.N.M=8!)*!8_C%(N!%*'(/C08*('!./8!/87)9*%'8&!.'!=%.M%=%(%8'!)*78!(-8N!./8!*)!=)*98/!.(!(-8!&%'7/8(%)*!)O!(-8!9/)C6X!

5\5N! V%L%.,"&!
F-8!(.B!8B68*'8!/86/8'8*('!(-8!'C0!)O!(-8!(.B!7C//8*(=N!6.N.M=8!.*&!&8O8//8&!(.BX!

57..*(+&+"8!
F-8!(.B!7C//8*(=N!6.N.M=8!%'!M.'8&!)*!(.B.M=8!6/)O%(!O)/!(-8!N8./X!F.B.M=8!6/)O%(!&%OO8/'!O/)0!*8(!6/)O%(!.'!/86)/(8&!%*!

(-8!6/)O%(!.*&!=)''!.77)C*(!M87.C'8!%(!8B7=C&8'!%(80'!)O!%*7)08!)/!8B68*'8!(-.(!./8!(.B.M=8!)/!&8&C7(%M=8!%*!)(-8/!

N8./'! .*&! %(! OC/(-8/! 8B7=C&8'! %(80'! (-.(! ./8! *8D8/! (.B.M=8! )/! &8&C7(%M=8X!F-8! 9/)C6e'! =%.M%=%(N! O)/! 7C//8*(! (.B! %'!

7.=7C=.(8&!C'%*9!(.B!/.(8'!(-.(!-.D8!M88*!8*.7(8&!)/!'CM'(.*(%D8=N!8*.7(8&!MN!(-8!/86)/(%*9!8*&!&.(8X!

3*'*..*9&+"8!
:8O8//8&!(.B!=%.M%=%(%8'!./8!98*8/.==N!/87)9*%'8&!O)/!.==!(%0%*9!&%OO8/8*78'!.*&!&8O8//8&!(.B!.''8('!./8!/87)9*%'8&!()!

(-8!8B(8*(!(-.(!%(!%'!6/)M.M=8!(-.(!(-8N![%==!M8!/87)D8/8&!.9.%*'(!(-8!/8D8/'.=!)O!&8O8//8&!(.B!=%.M%=%(%8'!)/!)(-8/!OC(C/8!

(.B.M=8!6/)O%('X!5C7-!.''8('!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!./8!*)(!/87)9*%'8&!%O!(-8!(%0%*9!&%OO8/8*78!./%'8'!O/)0!9))&[%==!)/!O/)0!

(-8!%*%(%.=!/87)9*%(%)*!)O!)(-8/!.''8('!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!%*!.!(/.*'.7(%)*!(-.(!.OO87('!*8%(-8/!(-8!(.B!6/)O%(!*)/!(-8!.77)C*(%*9!

6/)O%(X!

!

F-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!&8O8//8&!(.B!.''8('!%'!/8D%8[8&!.(!8.7-!/86)/(%*9!8*&!&.(8!.*&!/8&C78&!()!(-8!8B(8*(!(-.(!%(!%'!

*)!=)*98/!6/)M.M=8!(-.(!'COO%7%8*(!(.B.M=8!6/)O%('![%==!M8!.D.%=.M=8!()!.==)[!.==!)/!6./(!)O!(-8!.''8(!()!M8!/87)D8/8&X!

:8O8//8&!(.B!%'!7.=7C=.(8&!.(!(-8!(.B!/.(8'!(-.(!./8!8B687(8&!()!.66=N!%*!(-8!68/%)&![-8*!(-8!=%.M%=%(N!%'!'8((=8&!)/!(-8!

.''8(!%'!/8.=%'8&X!:8O8//8&!(.B!%'!7-./98&!)/!7/8&%(8&!%*!(-8!6/)O%(!.*&!=)''!.77)C*(a!8B786(![-8*!%(!/8=.(8'!()!%(80'!

7-./98&!)/!7/8&%(8&!&%/87(=N!()!8_C%(Na!%*![-%7-!7.'8!(-8!&8O8//8&!(.B!%'!.=')!&8.=(![%(-!%*!8_C%(NX!:8O8//8&!(.B!.''8('!

.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!./8!)OO'8(!%Oa!.*&!)*=N!%Oa!(-8/8!%'!.!=89.==N!8*O)/78.M=8!/%9-(!()!)OO'8(!7C//8*(!(.B!.''8('!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!

.*&!(-8!&8O8//8&!(.B!.''8('!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!/8=.(8!()!(.B8'!=8D%8&!MN!(-8!'.08!(.B!.C(-)/%(NX!

5\5Y! 7#$8"'**(0*&*@,.-!
F-8!7)'('!)O!'-)/(A(8/0!806=)N88!M8*8O%('!./8!/87)9*%'8&!.'!.!=%.M%=%(N!.*&!.*!8B68*'8a!C*=8''!(-)'8!7)'('!./8!/8_C%/8&!

()!M8!/87)9*%'8&!.'!6./(!)O!(-8!7)'(!)O!'()7R!)/!O%B8&!.''8('X!!!

!

F-8!7)'(!)O!.*N!C*C'8&!-)=%&.N!8*(%(=808*(!%'!/87)9*%'8&!%*!(-8!68/%)&!%*![-%7-!(-8!806=)N88e'!'8/D%78'!./8!/878%D8&X!

!

F8/0%*.(%)*!M8*8O%('!./8!/87)9*%'8&!%008&%.(8=N!.'!.*!8B68*'8![-8*!(-8!7)06.*N!%'!&80)*'(/.M=N!7)00%((8&!()!

(8/0%*.(8!(-8!806=)N08*(!)O!.*!806=)N88!)/!()!6/)D%&8!(8/0%*.(%)*!M8*8O%('X!

5\5Z! ?*.,)*#*&.(0*&*@,.-!
<.N08*('!()!&8O%*8&!7)*(/%MC(%)*!/8(%/808*(!M8*8O%(!'7-808'!./8!7-./98&!.'!.*!8B68*'8!.'!(-8N!O.==!&C8X!

5\54! _*%-*-!
28*(.='!6.N.M=8!C*&8/!)68/.(%*9!=8.'8'a!%*7=C&%*9!.*N!=8.'8!%*78*(%D8'!/878%D8&a!./8!7-./98&!()!6/)O%(!)/!=)''!)*!.!

'(/.%9-(! =%*8! M.'%'! )D8/! (-8! (8/0! )O! (-8! /8=8D.*(! =8.'8! 8B786(! [-8/8! .*)(-8/! 0)/8! 'N'(80.(%7! M.'%'! %'! 0)/8!

/86/8'8*(.(%D8!)O!(-8!(%08!6.((8/*!%*![-%7-!87)*)0%7!M8*8O%('!O/)0!(-8!=8.'8&!.''8(!./8!7)*'C08&X!!
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2! `/9+*#*&.-(%&9(C*'(-"/)=*-("@(*-.,#%.,"&(/&=*).%,&.'!

@*!(-8!.66=%7.(%)*!)O!(-8!9/)C6e'!.77)C*(%*9!6)=%7%8'a!(-8!&%/87()/'!./8!/8_C%/8&!()!0.R8!kC&9808*('a!8'(%0.(8'!.*&!

.''C06(%)*'!.M)C(!(-8!7.//N%*9!.0)C*(!)O!.''8('!.*&!=%.M%=%(%8'!(-.(!./8!*)(!/8.&%=N!.66./8*(!O/)0!)(-8/!')C/78'X!F-8!

8'(%0.(8'!.*&!.'')7%.(8&!.''C06(%)*'!./8!M.'8&!)*!-%'()/%7.=!8B68/%8*78!.*&!)(-8/!O.7()/'!(-.(!./8!7)*'%&8/8&!()!M8!

/8=8D.*(X!?7(C.=!/8'C=('!0.N!&%OO8/!O/)0!(-8'8!8'(%0.(8'X!

!

F-8!8'(%0.(8'!.*&!C*&8/=N%*9!.''C06(%)*'!./8!/8D%8[8&!)*!.*!)*9)%*9!M.'%'X!28D%'%)*'!()!.77)C*(%*9!8'(%0.(8'!./8!

/87)9*%'8&!%*!(-8!68/%)&!%*![-%7-!(-8!8'(%0.(8!%'!/8D%'8&![-8/8!(-8!/8D%'%)*!.OO87('!)*=N!(-.(!68/%)&a!)/!%*!(-8!68/%)&!

)O!(-8!/8D%'%)*!.*&!OC(C/8!68/%)&'![-8/8!(-8!/8D%'%)*!.OO87('!M)(-!7C//8*(!.*&!OC(C/8!68/%)&'X!

W! V/)&"E*)(%&9(".G*)()*E*&/*!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

V/)&"E*)(%&%8'-*9(0'(=8%--("@(0/-,&*--!
5.=8'! LSa\L\aKUT! LHaYU\a\UI!

28*(!/878%D.M=8! YaHYKaTSY! \aS\JaLLY!

b(-8/!%*7)08! LLaITU! A!

ILa\SYaKIU! LYaILUaYKT!

2123! 212S!
U! U!

M.G*)()*E*&/*!
@*(8/8'(!%*7)08! UKIaY\U! La\TJaYTS!

:%D%&8*&'!/878%D8&! LJUaTJ\! LIUaH\T!

S! M$*)%.,&+($)"@,.!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

b68/.(%*9!6/)O%(!O)/!(-8!N8./!%'!'(.(8&!.O(8/!7-./9%*9g+7/8&%(%*91d!

>88'!6.N.M=8!()!(-8!9/)C6^'!.C&%()/!O)/!(-8!.C&%(!)O!(-8!9/)C6^'!O%*.*7%.=!'(.(808*('! KSa\KH! KYaTHH!

:86/87%.(%)*!)O!)[*8&!(.*9%M=8!O%B8&!.''8('! JYLaJSK! \SUaKJH!

</)O%(!)*!&%'6)'.=!)O!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(N! +IHaJ\J1! A!

?0)/(%'.(%)*!)O!%*(.*9%M=8!.''8('! LYHaSJK! \TaI\Y!

b68/.(%*9!=8.'8!7-./98'! LUaUKS! \Ia\KY!
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3! 7#$8"'**-!

F-8!.D8/.98!0)*(-=N!*C0M8/!)O!68/')*'!+%*7=C&%*9!&%/87()/'1!806=)N8&!MN!(-8!9/)C6!.*&!7)06.*N!&C/%*9!(-8!N8./!

[.'d!

X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

T/#0*)! T/#0*)! T/#0*)! T/#0*)!

:%/87()/'! K! K! K! K!

?&0%*%'(/.(%)*! LS! IH! \! \!

F)(.=! IT! IK! LI! LI!

F-8%/!.99/89.(8!/80C*8/.(%)*!7)06/%'8&d!

X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!
U! U! U! U!

P.98'!.*&!'.=./%8'! LaLJKa\SI! IaYU\aL\J! SJKaUKU! IaHULa\JS!

5)7%.=!'87C/%(N!7)'('! LI\aYUU! \HKaIYL! KLaTSU! IS\aTSY!

<8*'%)*!7)'('! YKTa\JU! YIaIH\! YUKaUYH! \JaUIK!

LaSSKaILU! IaU\YaJSK! La\YLaYLT! Ia\KHaUTH!

N! <,)*=.")-H()*#/&*)%.,"&!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

280C*8/.(%)*!O)/!_C.=%ON%*9!'8/D%78'! TSYaTTL! IaHLIaIHY!

,)06.*N!68*'%)*!7)*(/%MC(%)*'!()!&8O%*8&!7)*(/%MC(%)*!'7-808'! YUTaKKJ! \\aSYJ!

LaLTLaTJT! IaHYJaKYK!

F-8!*C0M8/!)O!&%/87()/'!O)/![-)0!/8(%/808*(!M8*8O%('!./8!.77/C%*9!C*&8/!&8O%*8&!7)*(/%MC(%)*!'7-808'!.0)C*(8&!()!

T!+IHIY!A!T1X!

280C*8/.(%)*!&%'7=)'8&!.M)D8!%*7=C&8'!(-8!O)==)[%*9!.0)C*('!6.%&!()!(-8!-%9-8'(!6.%&!&%/87()/d!

2123! 212S!
U! U!

280C*8/.(%)*!O)/!_C.=%ON%*9!'8/D%78'! IYIaY\I! LaHTHa\JY!
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Y! ^&.*)*-.()*=*,E%08*(%&9(-,#,8%)(,&="#*!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

^&.*)*-.(,&="#*!
@*(8/8'(!)*!M.*R!&86)'%('! TH\aJYH! LaHLSaJS\!

b(-8/!%*(8/8'(!%*7)08! IUUaUKU! \YSaUKY!

F)(.=!%*(8/8'(!/8D8*C8! UKIaY\U! La\TJaYTS!

M.G*)(,&="#*(@)"#(,&E*-.#*&.-!
:%D%&8*&'!/878%D8&! LJUaTJ\! LIUaH\T!

F)(.=!%*7)08! LaHJLaHKL! LaYK\aJH\!

2123! 212S!
@*D8'(08*(!%*7)08!%*7=C&8'!(-8!O)==)[%*9d! U! U!

:%D%&8*&'!O/)0!O%*.*7%.=!.''8('!08.'C/8&!.(!O.%/!D.=C8!(-/)C9-!6/)O%(!)/!=)''! JIaTH\! LJaY\S!

Z! ^&.*)*-.($%'%08*(%&9(-,#,8%)(*L$*&-*-!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

@*(8/8'(!)*!M.*R!)D8/&/.O('!.*&!=).*'! \LJa\YY! YYHaI\L!

b(-8/!%*(8/8'(!)*!O%*.*7%.=!=%.M%=%(%8'! A! JSI!

b(-8/!%*(8/8'(! LKaLUI! JaITU!

F)(.=!O%*.*78!7)'('! \\YaJIT! YYTaHSL!

4! M.G*)(+%,&-(%&9(8"--*-!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

R%,)(E%8/*(+%,&-a68"--*-;("&(@,&%&=,%8(,&-.)/#*&.-!
,-.*98!%*!D.=C8!)O!O%*.*7%.=!.''8('!-8=&!.(!O.%/!D.=C8!(-/)C9-!6/)O%(!)/!=)''! A! +JYaUTJ1!

M.G*)(+%,&-a68"--*-;!
,-.*98'!%*!(-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(%8'! A! \aYLHaJLT!

b(-8/!9.%*'!.*&!=)''8'! A! +TIaLHK1!

A! \aIK\aJYI!

51! V%L%.,"&!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

!/))*&.(.%L!
`$!7)/6)/.(%)*!(.B!)*!6/)O%('!O)/!(-8!7C//8*(!68/%)&! LaK\LaTTS! JKHa\TJ!

?&kC'(08*('!%*!/8'687(!)O!6/%)/!68/%)&'! LaHH\! +KaJY\1!

F)(.=!7C//8*(!(.B! LaK\IaTSH! JUHaUII!
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51! V%L%.,"&!

2123! 212S!
U! U!

6!"&.,&/*9;!

<*@*))*9(.%L!
b/%9%*.(%)*!.*&!/8D8/'.=!)O!(%0%*9!&%OO8/8*78'! +LaLIHaTLL1! +JJaHUI1!

F)(.=!(.B!7-./98! ULIaHJK! JIJaSYH!

F-8!.7(C.=!7-./98!O)/!(-8!N8./!7.*!M8!/87)*7%=8&!()!(-8!8B687(8&!7-./98!O)/!(-8!N8./!M.'8&!)*!(-8!6/)O%(!)/!=)''!.*&!

(-8!'(.*&./&!/.(8!)O!(.B!.'!O)==)['d!

2123! 212S!
U! U!

</)O%(!M8O)/8!(.B.(%)*! JaI\TaYTJ! IaKUHaHUT!

#B687(8&!(.B!7-./98!M.'8&!)*!(-8!'(.*&./&!/.(8!)O!7)/6)/.(%)*!(.B!%*!(-8!`$!)O!

IJXHHo!+IHIYd!IJXHHo1! La\HKaLLT! SYJaHII!

F.B!8OO87(!)O!8B68*'8'!(-.(!./8!*)(!&8&C7(%M=8!%*!&8(8/0%*%*9!(.B.M=8!6/)O%(! IIaSJJ! YKaK\H!

3.%*'!*)(!(.B.M=8! +JaL\Y1! ILaU\Y!

?&kC'(08*('!%*!/8'687(!)O!6/%)/!N8./'! LaHH\! +KaJY\1!

:86/87%.(%)*! L\Ja\KJ! KYaS\U!

,.6%(.=!.==)[.*78'! +TaY\\1! +LHaLLK1!

?0)/(%'.(%)*!)O!9))&[%==! \YaUYI! UaSLH!

b(-8/!68/0.*8*(!&%OO8/8*78'! A! +\Ya\YK1!

F.B!.(!0./9%*.=!/.(8! +IS1! +UJ1!

:%D%&8*&!%*7)08! +\KaTT\1! +\IaHHK1!

,-./98.M=8!9.%*'! LaHHYaUTL! +IJ\a\T\1!

;89.(%D8!9))&[%==![/%((8*!)OO! +JIYaHYJ1! A!

:8O8//8&!(.B! +LaLIHaTLL1! +JJaHIT1!

F.B.(%)*!7-./98! ULIaHJK! JIJaSYH!

55! <,E,9*&9-!
2123! 212S!

287)9*%'8&!.'!&%'(/%MC(%)*'!()!8_C%(N!-)=&8/'d! U! U!

@*(8/%0!6.%&! LJ\aSJH! STKaU\S!
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52! ^&.%&+,08*(@,L*9(%--*.-!

X)"/$! !""#$%&&! '()*+%,(-
)""#$%&&!

.(/0%+(-
#(,(&"12(3+-

4"0+0!

5"+*&!

U! U! U! U!
!"-.!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY! LSYaIHU! +TaI\SaLYY1! TaKT\! +TaHJJaKS\1!

?&&%(%)*'! A! +\aK\HaJT\1! A! +\aK\HaJT\1!

?0)C*('![/%((8*!)OO! A! IaHKTaLUL! A! IaHKTaLUL!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! LSYaIHU! +UaHSLaJIT1! TaKT\! +SaUKHa\JJ1!

A#").,-%.,"&(%&9(,#$%,)#*&.!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY! \YaUYL! A! YaIKI! \KaL\\!

?0)/(%'.(%)*!7-./98&!O)/!(-8!N8./! L\Ka\TS! A! La\KI! LYHaSJK!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! LSYaIHU! A! JaTUY! LSKaUKI!

!%))',&+(%#"/&.!
?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! A! +UaHSLaJIT1! LaISK! +UaHSHaIYS1!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIY! L\Ka\TS! +TaI\SaLYY1! IaTSL! +TaHKJaLHT1!

F-8!7)06.*N!-.&!*)!%*(.*9%M=8!O%B8&!.''8('!.(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ!)/!\H!?6/%=!IHIYX!

5W! V%&+,08*(@,L*9(%--*.-!

X)"/$! !"##$%&'(&)*'(
)*'(+,-&'-*./!

!-01,"#/2(3-11-*./(
4(#5,-67#*1!

5"+*&!

U! U! U!
!"-.!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY! L\aUKYaJ\J! IUIa\TL! LYaLSTaUKT!

?&&%(%)*'! \aKYUaJTT! LIaIJT! \aKTHaUII!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! LSaUY\aLHL! IKYaTLS! LUaL\SaSLU!

<*$)*=,%.,"&(%&9(,#$%,)#*&.!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY! LaLIYa\T\! LYLaTIU! LaITJaKKL!

:86/87%.(%)*!7-./98&!%*!(-8!N8./! JLUaT\L! IIaKYU! JYLaJSK!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! LaTYIaKKY! LTYaJST! LaUHSaJSH!

!%))',&+(%#"/&.!
?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! LTaIHHaLHS! L\HaHYL! LTa\\HaLYU!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIY! LIaSSHaLSI! LYHaS\\! LIaKLHaKHJ!

F-8!7)06.*N!-.&!*)!(.*9%M=8!O%B8&!.''8('!.(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ!)/!\H!?6/%=!IHIYX!
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5W! V%&+,08*(@,L*9(%--*.-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

F-8!7.//N%*9!D.=C8!)O!=.*&!.*&!MC%=&%*9'!7)06/%'8'd!

X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!
U! U! U! U!

>/88-)=&! LTaIHHaLHS! LIaSSHaLSI! A! A!

@*7=C&8&!%*!O/88-)=&!6/)68/(N!%'!O/88-)=&!=.*&!.(!7)'(!)O!cLaUJHaHHH![-%7-!%'!*)(!&86/87%.(8&X!

5S! ^&E*-.#*&.($)"$*).'!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 2123!
U! U!

R%,)(E%8/*!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY!.*&!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! JaIUSaHHH! A!

?&&%(%)*'!(-/)C9-!MC'%*8''!7)0M%*.(%)*'! LTaIHIaJHH! A!

F/.*'O8/!()!'()7R! +LTaIHIaJHH1! A!

:%'6)'.='! +LaLHHaHHH1! A!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! YaLUSaHHH! A!

@*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(N!7)06/%'8'!O/88-)=&!6/)68/(%8'X!F-8!O.%/!D.=C8!)O!(-8!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(N!-.'!M88*!.//%D8&!.(!)*!

(-8!M.'%'!)O!.!D.=C.(%)*!7.//%8&!)C(!MN!&%/87()/'!.'!.(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJX!F-8!D.=C.(%)*![.'!0.&8!)*!.*!)68*!0./R8(!D.=C8!

M.'%'!MN!/8O8/8*78!()!8B%'(%*9!C'8X!

@O!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(%8'![8/8!'(.(8&!)*!.*!-%'()/%7.=!7)'(!M.'%'!/.(-8/!(-.*!.!O.%/!D.=C8!M.'%'a!(-8!.0)C*('![)C=&!-.D8!

M88*!%*7=C&8&!.'!O)==)['d!

X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!
U! U! U! U!

,)'(! \a\YYaUI\! \aKSKaHUT! A! A!

?77C0C=.(8&!&86/87%.(%)*! A! A! A! A!

,.//N%*9!.0)C*(! \a\YYaUI\! \aKSKaHUT! A! A!

53! R,L*9(%--*.(,&E*-.#*&.-!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

T".*-! U! U! U! U!

@*D8'(08*('!%*!'CM'%&%./%8'! 5N! A! A! ISIaTLL! ISIaTLL!

V%'(8&!%*D8'(08*('! IYH! IYH! IYH! IYH!

`*=%'(8&!%*D8'(08*('! YU! YU! YU! YU!

IUU! IUU! ISIaUKK! ISIaUKK!
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53! R,L*9(%--*.(,&E*-.#*&.-! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

I"E*#*&.-(,&(@,L*9(%--*.(,&E*-.#*&.-!
X)"/$! ^&E*-.#*&.-!

U!
!"-.(")(E%8/%.,"&!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY!.*&!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! IUU!

!%))',&+(%#"/&.!
?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! IUU!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIY! IUU!

I"E*#*&.-(,&(@,L*9(%--*.(,&E*-.#*&.-!
!"#$%&'! >G%)*-(,&(

-/0-,9,%),*-!
M.G*)(

,&E*-.#*&.-!
V".%8!

U! U! U!
!"-.(")(E%8/%.,"&!
?(!L!4.N!IHIY!.*&!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! ISIaTLL! IUU! ISIaUKK!

!%))',&+(%#"/&.!
?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! ISIaTLL! IUU! ISIaUKK!

?(!\H!?6/%=!IHIY! ISIaTLL! IUU! ISIaUKK!
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5N! >/0-,9,%),*-!

:8(.%='!)O!(-8!7)06.*N^'!'CM'%&%./%8'!.(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ!./8!.'!O)==)['d!

'*2(-"6-73#(8+*9%3)! :##8(00! ;&*00-"6! <-=(&#!
0>*8(0->(&#! ?%8(4+! @3#%8(4+!

!"#$!%&'#%()#*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! .22322! 4!

5'&($6#7#8&',#0(*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! .22322! 4!

5&8&$9*(1(#*$:;22<=$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! .22322! 4!

>?!$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! .22322! 4!

@A/$B&8-)0C*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! D2322! 4!

@A/$5#%7)E#-$/FF)E#*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! D2322!

G*H%)-C#$?&I)0CH1,$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"$JGJ! 4! .22322!

G*H%)-C#$?&I)0CH1,$+),)(#-! .! !%#F#%#0E#! 4! .22322!

@A+$K)-E&$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! L2322!

MN0%&$O$P)Q*&0$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! L2322!

?#*($5(%#1(H1,$KN)8-)0C$R&,'10"$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! L2322!

SH#$S#1EH#%*$10-$P#0#%18$T07#*(,#0($R&,'10"$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! L2322!

SH#$S#1EH#%*$U)010E#$R&,'10"$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! L2322!

U&*(#%J*$T,'#%)18$5(#1,$+1N0-%"$R&,'10"$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! D;322!

MN0%&$!%&'#%()#*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"$JGJ! 4! L2322!

MN0%&$!%&'#%()#*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"$JKJ! 4! L2322!

!NEI8#EHN%EH$6#7#8&',#0($R&,'10"$+),)(#-! .! /%-)10%"! 4! .22322!

U3?3P)Q*&0$5&0$O$R&$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! L2322!

B#8)N*$T07#*(,#0(*$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! <2322!

@A+$B"'#%)&0$+),)(#-! .! /%-)01%"! 4! <2322!

289%'(8/8&!)OO%78!.&&/8''8'!+.==!`$!C*=8''!)(-8/[%'8!%*&%7.(8&1d!

.! V1,*QN%"$B&N*#W$;24;;$B)CH$5(%##(3$BN0C#%F&%-W$?#*($K#%*I*H)%#$VP.<$2XU!

5Y! >,+&,@,=%&.(/&9*).%C,&+-!

F-8!9/)C6!.=')!-.'!'%9*%O%7.*(!-)=&%*9'!%*!C*&8/(.R%*9'![-%7-!./8!*)(!7)*')=%&.(8&d!

'*2(-"6-73#(8+*9%3)! A()%0+(8(#-"66%4(! ;&*00-"6! <-=(&#!
0>*8(0->(&#! ?%8(4+!

!&''",)88$+),)(#-! V1,*QN%"$B&N*#W$;24;;$B)CH$5(%##(W$BN0C#%F&%-$W$VP.<$2XU! /%-)01%"$*H1%#*! .<3.D!

5Z! >."=C-!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!
U! U! U! U!

</)68/(N!'()7R'! TUaTKIaTIK! TIaSYKaJ\\! A! A!

U

K  LAND

Notes to the Group Financial Statements (continued) 
for the year ended 30 April 2025

27

UK Land R & A 2025 corrected.qxp_Layout 1  09/12/2025  10:16  Page 36



54! <*0.")-!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

A#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(F,.G,&("&*('*%)[! U! U! U! U!

F/.&8!&8M()/'! YSHaYJH! TSKa\YI! A! A!

,)/6)/.(%)*!(.B!/87)D8/.M=8! UYa\SJ! A! UYa\SJ! KaLHI!

?0)C*('!)[8&!MN!9/)C6!C*&8/(.R%*9'! A! A! JSaUUJaTTI! JLaH\UaT\U!

?0)C*('!)[8&!MN!C*&8/(.R%*9'!%*![-%7-!(-8!

7)06.*N!-.'!.!6./(%7%6.(%*9!%*(8/8'(! TaSLIaYSU! TaYJSaJHI! TaSLIaYSU! Ta\\KaUYT!

b(-8/!&8M()/'! IaHYYaITH! Ia\HUaYYS! LaL\JaTHL! KKIaT\I!

</86.N08*('!.*&!.77/C8&!%*7)08! IJTaLY\! STSaISK! LaLLTaIIY! UJ\aIH\!

KaJTSaSHT! LHaILIaJSH! TTaK\Ya\YH! JKaI\\aYIL!

:8O8//8&!(.B!.''8(!+*)(8!I\1! T\aKYS! A! A! A!

KaT\LaTJ\! LHaILIaJSH! TTaK\Ya\YH! JKaI\\aYIL!

A#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(%@.*)(#")*(.G%&("&*('*%)[!

b(-8/!&8M()/'! ITIaJHH! \LIaJHH! A! A!

V".%8(9*0.")-! KaUKYaLJ\! LHaJIJaHSH! TTaK\Ya\YH! JKaI\\aYIL!

21! !)*9,.")-[(%#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(F,.G,&("&*('*%)!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

T".*-! U! U! U! U!

Q.*R!=).*'! 22! LHHaHHH! SJaHHH! A! A!

b(-8/!M)//)[%*9'! 22! A! S\TaUJT! A! A!

F/.&8!7/8&%()/'! JYLaJYL! TYHaU\T! A! \aHJT!

,)/6)/.(%)*!(.B!6.N.M=8! IaHILaUHH! TJHaHYL! UYa\SJ! A!

b(-8/!(.B.(%)*!.*&!')7%.=!'87C/%(N! YYaK\\! SIaJ\J! A! A!

b(-8/!7/8&%()/'! LaJULaSIK! LaJJ\aHSH! A! A!

?77/C.='!.*&!&8O8//8&!%*7)08! UHKaIKL! LaL\La\SJ! LaLKL! LaLJS!

JaHKKaIKY! YaUJKaSL\! UJaJTT! YaIL\!

25! !)*9,.")-[(%#"/&.-(@%88,&+(9/*(%@.*)(#")*(.G%&("&*('*%)!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

T".*-! U! U! U! U!

Q.*R!=).*'!.*&!)D8/&/.O('! 22! \aYSJaHHH! \aJSJaHHH! A! A!
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22! _"%&-(%&9("E*)9)%@.-!
X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!
U! U! U! U!

Q.*R!=).*'! \aJSJaHHH! \aTJHaHHH! A! A!

`*'87C/8&!=).*!*)(8'! A! S\TaUJT! A! A!

\aJSJaHHH! Ya\UTaUJT! A! A!

<.N.M=8![%(-%*!)*8!N8./! LHHaHHH! ULLaUJT! A! A!

<.N.M=8!.O(8/!)*8!N8./! \aYSJaHHH! \aJSJaHHH! A! A!

Q.*R!=).*'!./8!'87C/8&!MN!O%B8&!.*&!O=).(%*9!7-./98'!)D8/!78/(.%*!)O!(-8!9/)C6^'!O/88-)=&!=.*&!.*&!MC%=&%*9'!.*&!

6/)68/(N!'()7R'!.*&!.!&8M8*(C/8X!

2W! <*@*))*9(.%L%.,"&!

F-8!O)==)[%*9!./8!(-8!0.k)/!&8O8//8&!(.B!=%.M%=%(%8'!.*&!.''8('!/87)9*%'8&!MN!(-8!9/)C6!.*&!7)06.*Na!.*&!0)D808*('!

(-8/8)*d!

_,%0,8,.,*-! _,%0,8,.,*-! A--*.-! A--*.-!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

X)"/$! U! U! U! U!

?778=8/.(8&!7.6%(.=!.==)[.*78'! \JJaSHT! \ISaHHK! A! A!

F.B!=)''8'! A! A! T\aKYS! A!

28D.=C.(%)*'! USUaIJ\! ULLaUH\! A! A!

G8=&!)D8/!9.%*'! YaIITa\I\! \aH\KaUKT! A! A!

JaYTHaIUI! YaLSUaSHU! T\aKYS! A!

_,%0,8,.,*-! _,%0,8,.,*-! A--*.-! A--*.-!
2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!

!"#$%&'! U! U! U! U!

28D.=C.(%)*'! TLaIK\! TLaIK\! A! A!
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2W! <*@*))*9(.%L%.,"&! 6!"&.,&/*9;!

X)"/$! !"#$%&'!
2123! 2123!

I"E*#*&.-(,&(.G*('*%)[! U! U!

;8(!=%.M%=%(N!.(!L!4.N!IHIY! YaLSUaSHU! TLaIK\!

,/8&%(!()!6/)O%(!)/!=)''! +LaLIHaTLL1! A!

QC'%*8''!7)0M%*.(%)*'! Ia\\UaI\U! A!

;8(!=%.M%=%(N!.(!\H!?6/%=!IHIJ! Ja\KTa\\J! TLaIK\!

2S! ?*.,)*#*&.(0*&*@,.(-=G*#*-!
2123! 212S!

<*@,&*9(="&.),0/.,"&(-=G*#*-! U! U!

,-./98!()!6/)O%(!)/!=)''!%*!/8'687(!)O!&8O%*8&!7)*(/%MC(%)*!'7-808'! YKTa\JU! YIaIH\!

?!&8O%*8&!7)*(/%MC(%)*!68*'%)*!'7-808!%'!)68/.(8&!O)/!.==!_C.=%ON%*9!806=)N88'X!F-8!.''8('!)O!(-8!'7-808!./8!-8=&!

'86./.(8=N!O/)0!(-)'8!)O!(-8!9/)C6!%*!.*!%*&868*&8*(=N!.&0%*%'(8/8&!OC*&X!

!

@*!.&&%(%)*a!(-8/8!%'!.!'86./.(8!&8O%*8&!7)*(/%MC(%)*!68*'%)*!'7-808!O)/!(-8!M8*8O%(!)O!78/(.%*!)O!(-8!&%/87()/'X!F-8!

.''8('!)O!(-8!'7-808!./8!-8=&!'86./.(8=N!O/)0!(-)'8!)O!(-8!9/)C6!%*!.*!%*&868*&8*(=N!.&0%*%'(8/8&!OC*&X!

23! >G%)*(=%$,.%8!

X)"/$(%&9(="#$%&'! 2123! 212S! 2123! 212S!
M)9,&%)'(-G%)*(=%$,.%8! T/#0*)! T/#0*)! U! U!
^--/*9(%&9(@/88'($%,9!
>)C*&8/'!'-./8'!)O!LH6!8.7-! UHH! LaHHH! UH! LHH!

^?^!b/&%*./N!'-./8'!)O!LH6!8.7-! IaHHH! IaHHH! IHH! IHH!

^Q^!b/&%*./N!'-./8'!)O!LH6!8.7-! IaHHH! IaHHH! IHH! IHH!

^,^!b/&%*./N!'-./8'!)O!LH6!8.7-! IaHHH! IaHHH! IHH! IHH!

^:^!b/&%*./N!'-./8'!)O!LH6!8.7-! IaHHH! IaHHH! IHH! IHH!

UaUHH! KaHHH! UUH! KHH!

#.7-!'-./8!7.//%8'!)*8!D)(8!.(!.*N!98*8/.=!088(%*9!)O!(-8!7)06.*NX!

!

F-8!>)C*&8/'!'-./8'!./8!/8&880.M=8!)*=N!.(!(-8!/8_C8'(!)O!(-8!-)=&8/'!)O!(-)'8!'-./8'X!!

!

@*!(-8!8D8*(!)O!.![%*&%*9!C6a!(-8!>)C*&8/'!'-./8'!'-.==!M8!/8&8808&!%*!6/8O8/8*78!()!.*N!)(-8/!'-./8'!%*!(-8!7)06.*N!

.(!6./X!

!

F-8!&%/87()/'!0.N!/8')=D8!()!&%'(/%MC(8!(-8!7)06.*N^'!6/)O%('!MN![.N!)O!.!&%D%&8*&!()!(-8!-)=&8/'!)O!.*N!)/!.==!)O!(-8!

7=.''8'!)O!%''C8&!'-./8'!*)([%(-'(.*&%*9!(-8!O.7(!(-.(!.*N!)*8!)/!0)/8!)O!(-8!)(-8/!7=.''8'!&)!*)(!/878%D8!.*N!'C7-!

&%D%&8*&X!

!
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2N! ?*8%.*9($%).'(.)%&-%=.,"&-!

?*#/&*)%.,"&("@(C*'(#%&%+*#*&.($*)-"&&*8!
F-8!/80C*8/.(%)*!)O!R8N!0.*.9808*(!68/')**8=!%'!.'!O)==)['X!

2123! 212S!
U! U!

?99/89.(8!7)068*'.(%)*! LaIYYaLUI! IaHIJaI\H!

F-8!O)==)[%*9!.0)C*('![8/8!)C('(.*&%*9!.(!(-8!/86)/(%*9!8*&!&.(8d!

A#"/&.-(9/*(@)"#()*8%.*9($%).,*-! 2123! 212S!
B%8%&=*! B%8%&=*!

U! U!
X)"/$!
$8N!0.*.9808*(!68/')**8=! \STaILL! I\IaJJ\!

b(-8/!/8=.(8&!6./(%8'! SaYTHa\LK! SaHKSa\LK!

!"#$%&'!
5CM'%&%./N!C*&8/(.R%*9'![-%7-!./8!*)(!LHHo!)[*8&!MN!(-8!9/)C6! SaJISaTTH! \aKT\aT\H!

$8N!0.*.9808*(!68/')**8=! \STaILL! I\IaJJ\!

b(-8/!/8=.(8&!6./(%8'! SaYTHa\LK! SaHKSaKIJ!

2Y! <,)*=.")-H(.)%&-%=.,"&-!

@*(8/8'(!O/88!=).*'!-.D8!M88*!9/.*(8&!MN!(-8!9/)C6!()!%('!&%/87()/'!.'!O)==)['d!

:%D%&8*&'!()(.==%*9!cLJ\aSJH!+IHIY!A!cSTKaU\S1![8/8!6.%&!%*!(-8!N8./!%*!/8'687(!)O!'-./8'!-8=&!MN!(-8!7)06.*N^'!

&%/87()/'X!

@*(8/8'(!O/88!=).*'!-.D8!M88*!9/.*(8&!MN!(-8!7)06.*N!()!%('!&%/87()/'!.'!O)==)['d!

<*-=),$.,"&! b(
?%.*!

M$*&,&+(
0%8%&=*!

A#"/&.-(
%9E%&=*9!

A#"/&.-(
)*$%,9!

!8"-,&+(
0%8%&=*!

U! U! U! U!

E!2!F8((!A!'-)/(!(8/0!=).*! A! I\IaJJ\! UIHa\HI! +KITaTYY1! LITaILL!

G!3!4!F8((!A!=).*! A! A! IJHaHHH! A! IJHaHHH!

I\IaJJ\! LaHSHa\HI! +KITaTYY1! \STaILL!

F-8!M/)C9-(!O)/[./&!=).*!)O!cI\IaJJ\!6=C'!*8[!.0)C*('!.&D.*78&!()!E!2!F8((!()(.==%*9!cTKHa\HI![8/8!/86.%&!)*

IU!".*C./N!IHIJ!.'!6./(!)O!(-8!.0)C*('!/86.%&!)O!cKITaTYYX!?!*8[!=).*!)O!cL\HaHHH![.'!.&D.*78&!()!E!2!F8((!)*!I!

?6/%=!IHIJ!.*&!%(!%'!.*(%7%6.(8&!(-.(!(-%'![%==!M8!/86.%&!MN!\L!:8780M8/!IHIJX!
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2Z! A=O/,-,.,"&("@(%(0/-,&*--!

b*!T!:8780M8/!IHIY!(-8!9/)C6!.7_C%/8&!LHHo!)O!(-8!%''C8&!7.6%(.=!)O!G8=%C'!@*D8'(08*('!V%0%(8&X!

B""C(c%8/*! A9P/-.#*&.-! R%,)(c%8/*!
T*.(%--*.-(%=O/,)*9! U! U! U!

@*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(N! LHaU\HaHHH! Ja\SIaJHH! LTaIHIaJHH!

F/.&8!.*&!)(-8/!/878%D.M=8'! IaYUJaHIH! A! IaYUJaHIH!

,.'-!.*&!7.'-!8_C%D.=8*('! SJaU\H! A! SJaU\H!

</)D%'%)*'! +KY\aYT\1! +La\\JaKTU1! +IaISKaY\L1!

F/.&8!.*&!)(-8/!6.N.M=8'! +L\HaKUY1! A! +L\HaKUY1!

F.B!=%.M%=%(%8'! +S\aJT\1! A! +S\aJT\1!

F)(.=!%&8*(%O%.M=8!*8(!.''8('! LIaIYIaUYH! YaH\TaJ\I! LTaISKa\SI!

3))&[%==! +\aK\HaJT\1!

F)(.=!7)*'%&8/.(%)*! LIa\YUaUHK!

F-8!7)*'%&8/.(%)*![.'!'.(%'O%8&!MNd! U!

,.'-! LIa\YUaUHK!

,)*(/%MC(%)*!MN!(-8!.7_C%/8&!MC'%*8''!O)/!(-8!/86)/(%*9!68/%)&!%*7=C&8&!%*!(-8!9/)C6!'(.(808*(!)O!7)06/8-8*'%D8!

%*7)08!'%*78!.7_C%'%(%)*d!

U!

FC/*)D8/! ISKa\YK!

</)O%(!.O(8/!(.B! LUSaHYL!
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24! !%-G(+*&*)%.*9(@)"#(+)"/$("$*)%.,"&-!
2123! 212S!
U! U!

</)O%(!O)/!(-8!N8./!.O(8/!(.B! YaYIYaYHT! IaYJYa\YT!

A9P/-.#*&.-(@")[!
F.B.(%)*!7-./98&! ULIaHJK! JIJaSYH!

>%*.*78!7)'('! \\YaJIT! YYTaHSL!

@*D8'(08*(!%*7)08! +LaHJLaHKL1! +LaYK\aJH\1!

+3.%*1g=)''!)*!&%'6)'.=!)O!%*D8'(08*(!6/)68/(N! +IHaJ\J1! LHYaJ\S!

?0)/(%'.(%)*!.*&!%06.%/08*(!)O!%*(.*9%M=8!.''8('! LYHaSJK! \TaI\Y!

:86/87%.(%)*!.*&!%06.%/08*(!)O!(.*9%M=8!O%B8&!.''8('! JYLaJSK! \SUaKJH!

;89.(%D8!9))&[%==!/8D8/'8!()!6/)O%('! +IaHKTaLUL1! A!

b(-8/!9.%*'!.*&!=)''8'! A! +LaSKUaLTL1!

I"E*#*&.-(,&(F")C,&+(=%$,.%8[!
:87/8.'8!%*!'()7R'! LHaIJKaYHY! YaUJUaLIU!

:87/8.'8!%*!&8M()/'! IaLYUaH\Y! YYUaSLK!

@*7/8.'8g+&87/8.'81!%*!7/8&%()/'! JJHaLT\! +LaUKHaIJU1!

!%-G(+*&*)%.*9(@)"#("$*)%.,"&-! LTaHY\aLI\! YaHSHaUH\!

W1! A&%8'-,-("@(=G%&+*-(,&(&*.(@/&9-(J(+)"/$!
5(I%'(212S! !%-G(@8"F-! W1(A$),8(2123!

U! U! U!

,.'-!.(!M.*R!.*&!%*!-.*&! LYaKULaLUY! +IaTJKaSTT1! LIa\ILaYLU!

Q)//)[%*9'!8B7=C&%*9!)D8/&/.O('! +Ya\UTaUJT1! ULLaUJT! +\aJSJaHHH1!

LHaJKYa\IU! +LaUYSaKLH1! UaSYTaYLU!
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